EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA - Regular School Board Meeting
August 11, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. in Library - Middle School Entrance

1. CALL TO ORDER/MISSION STATEMENT - To challenge students to think critically,
communicate effectively, develop values and contribute to society.
2. PUBLIC HEARING - Athletic Complex improvements using SAVE funds
3. PUBLIC FORUM - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish to present
comments, suggestions, or concerns in regard to any programs operated by the school district.
However, an item must be included on the Agenda before the Board can officially act upon it.
4. APPROVE AGENDA
5. APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
a. Minutes from Regular Meeting on July 14, 2021
b. Personnel Changes
c. List of Bills
d. Financial Reports
6. COMMUNITY/PROGRAM PRESENTATIONS
a. FFA Parliamentary Procedure team
7. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES & REPORTS
a. Eric Dockstader - Secondary Update
b. Dan Fox - District/Elementary Update
c. Facilities Update
8. AGENDA
a. 21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Buildings & Grounds Director
b. 21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Human Resources Director
21-22 Sharing Agreement with Alburnett for Transportation Director
21-22 Sharing Agreement with North Linn for LMC Teacher
Legislative Priorities
Back to School Protocol
g. Board Policy Review - First Reading - 900 Series and 804.6
9. BUCCANEER BRAG-ABOUT
10.STUDENT QUESTIONS
11. ADJOURN

=0 oo



PUBLIC HEARING FOR USE OF SAVE FUNDS FOR ATHLETIC
COMPLEX IMPROVEMENTS

Policy 214:

Public hearings may be held on school district matters at the discretion of the board. Public notice of a
public hearing will be in the same manner as for a board meeting except that the notice will be given at
least ten days before the hearing is to be held unless it is impossible or impractical to do so, or the law
requires otherwise.

At public hearings, citizens of the district who register at the door will be allowed to speak on the issue
for which the public hearing is being held. Others may be allowed to speak at the board's discretion.
Speakers are asked to keep their remarks as brief as possible. Prior to the beginning of the hearing,
speakers and spectators will be apprised of the rules of order to be followed regarding time limitations,
questions, remarks and rebuttals. In no event will a speaker be allowed to take the time of another
speaker,

The board will conduct public hearings in an orderly fashion. At the beginning of the hearing, statements,
background materials and public hearing rules and procedures will be presented by the board president.
The board president will recognize the speakers. A board member may ask questions of the speakers
after receiving permission from the board president. Only those speakers recognized by the chair will be
allowed to speak. Comments by others are out of order. Individuals who interfere with or interrupt
speakers, the board or the proceedings will be asked to leave.

ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok sk ke ok ok sk sk ke sk sk sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk sk s ok ok ok sl ok ok ok s sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok e ok 3k ok ok ok ok 3k ke ok ok ke ok ok ok sk ok ok stk sk sk ok ok sk sk ok K ke ok ok ok

President calls for a motion to open public hearing

Motion to open public hearing by: at pm

® Information is provided as to plans for the athletic complex
e Comments from the public.

Motion to close public hearing by: at pm




East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — July 14, 2021

Call to Order: President Greg Schmitt called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan
Mission Statement. Board members present were Greg Schmitt, Scott Cooksley, Andy Sperfslage, Heather Steffens,
and Shawn Stone. Administration attending were Dan Fox, Superintendent/Elementary Principal and Teresa Knipper,
Business Manager/Board Secretary. HS/MS Principal Eric Dockstader was absent. Several visitors attended the
meeting.

Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Sperfslage, second by Stone. Motion carried with
all ayes.

Approve Consent Agenda: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Stone, second by Steffens.
Motion carried with all ayes. Items included on the Consent Agenda: minutes from the regular meeting on June 9,
2021; expenditures listed; financial reports; hiring of Coleen Meissner as special education teacher; and hiring of
Liam Fitzpatrick as MS teacher.

Administrative Updates and Reports: Dockstader reported that the guidance counselor is finishing up student
scheduling for the next school year and that the first day of school will have a modified schedule so the students can
meet their teachers and have fun activities outside to welcome everyone back to school. Fox reported that the
elementary has been busy with summer school, presented ideas on how to update the school’s website, and that
EBTC wants to do a promotion at a football game. Kerkove reported that he is waiting on a lot of contractors to get
work completed and that the summer cleaning crew is on schedule. Hesner reported on minor repairs needed to
Chromebooks and Kindles for the extensive use this past year and updated the board on the progress of the phone
system.

21-22 Preschool Handbook and Policies & Procedures: Fox explained where to find the handbook on the website
and the changes that were made. Motion by Stone, second by Cooksley to approve the preschool handbook and
policies & procedures as presented. Motion carried with all ayes.

21-22 Elementary Handbook: Fox explained the changes that were made to the handbook. Motion by Cooksley,
second by Stone to approve the elementary handbook as presented. Motion carried with all ayes.

21-22 HS/MS Handbook: Dockstader explained the changes that were made to the handbook including the change
in the dress code regarding hats. Motion by Stone, second by Steffens to approve the HS/MS handbook as presented.
Motion carried with all ayes.

Bus Bids — Bids were received from Hoglund Bus Company and School Bus Sales for a 2023 bus. Motion by
Sperfslage, second by Stone to accept the bid from Hoglund Bus Company for the quoted price of $102,899 for a
2023 IC CE - conventional. Motion carried with all ayes.

Chevrolet Traverse Bids — Bids were received from Bob Stephen Motors and Dunlap Motors for a 2022 Chevrolet
Traverse. Motion by Steffens, second by Stone to accept the bid from Dunlap Motors for the quoted price of
$34,256.25 for a 2022 Chevrolet Traverse AWD. Motion carried with all ayes.

Old Stage Remodel - Fox explained plans and the progress in getting the wall designed/approved. He presented a
professional services proposal from ISG.

Ball field netting — Fox explained options and costs for the netting. The board directed Fox on what options to get
an official bid for. Motion by Steffens, second by Stone to schedule a public hearing on August 11, 2021 at 5;00 pm
regarding the use of SAVE funds for athletic complex improvements. Motion carried with all ayes.



East Buchanan Community School District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — July 14, 2021

21-22 Sharing Agreements with Independence for Buildings & Grounds Director and Human Resources
Director ~ Fox recommended to keep these agreements for another year. The board had questions regarding these
agreements so they were tabled until the next meeting.

21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Food Services Director — Motion by Stone, second by
Sperfslage to approve the 21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Food Services Director. Motion carried
with all ayes.

21-22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Social Worker — Fox explained the need for a social worker and
that the first year would be funded using ESSER funds. Motion by Cooksley, second by Steffens to approve the 21-
22 Sharing Agreement with Independence for Social Worker. Motion carried with all ayes.

Buccaneer Brag-About: It is good to see so many EB students at the county fair, the summer sports teams are
doing well as they finish up the season, and it is great to see so many students participating in summer school.

Adjourn — Motion by Stone, second by Cooksley to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 pm. Motion carried with all ayes.

The above are not official minutes until approved at the next regular board meeting. A copy of the official minutes
may be viewed in the office of the Board Secretary any Monday through Friday between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.



East Buchanan CSD
Personnel Changes

SB Mtg date |Employee Type Position Notice Date |Effective Date Salary Schedule

8/11/2021 | Diane Ward Resignation Associate 8/2/2021

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 | Abbey Thurn Hire District Leadership Team year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 | Shana Wall Hire District Leadership Team year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 | Mandi Smith Hire District Leadership Team year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 |Michelle Cooksley |Hire District Leadership Team year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 | Nathan Reck Hire District Leadership Team year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 | Tiffany Bowers Hire District Leadership Team year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 |Lee White Hire District Leadership Team year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 |Erin Kelchen Hire District Leadership Team year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 | Kelsi Giese Hire Mentor Teacher year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 [Lee White Hire Mentor Teacher year

start of 21-22 schoo!
8/11/2021 | Teresa Snyder Hire Mentor Teacher year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 |Chad Lamker Hire Mentor Teacher year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 | Paula McGraw Hire Mentor Teacher year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 | Christy Meyer Hire Mentor Teacher year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 [Jena McElroy Hire Mentor Teacher year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 | Aly Franck Hire Mentor Teacher year

start of 21-22 school
8/11/2021 [Nathan Reck Hire Mentor Teacher year




/1'160'80Z ‘[gj0] Hoday

0£'628°9S

88'8eL'g

TL6YLCL

00°00S'S 6091
viel 1Z¥6C
Z80le

Y9'v59'9LL

8€°08.°t 8Zv6e
6ZvLL'g

JUNOWY SJI0AU]  JOqUINN 30909 (] JUNGIJY bUBPaUD 31eq SoouD S1eq SoI0AT]

ML ‘-l 18sn
| :abed

L2¢0evLiZ0
L20e/SLIL0
LeoeLilo
€ 1202/9¢//0 120c/ezZ/lo
L 120¢/92//0  120Z/9ziL0
1202/0€/30
L20e/SLIL0
L lc0e/ez/L0  Leoe/ez/Lo
L202/0e/90

1202740 01 1202/90 Wuo Buissasoid 'pejosiag spiooay ¢ uonduosaq yoyeg iy - paisod
0n) Aewwng - Bugsi @210AY|

1N0 INFWTI0YNI N3O
NOILINL 03 T¥ID3dS

NOILINL d3 VDS

syesy

SMOVNS TOOHOS YIWAINS
ONLLHOIFM AMVININIIddNS
ONITIIE NI NOLLINL
JUBWSSINGWIRI SO USLOYY

HOLVIN AIvOIa3n 31viS
tondussaq

€080l¢0c
£080120C
€080L20C
gc¢/0leoe
22v10900

-120¢
€£080120C
62/0L20C
Zsveclol

J2qUINN SJ10AU]

QSO IUVMVYTIIA LSTIM

as9 %00y TIFHS-ATHIAVM
S|o0Yos QCDEEOQ OOUSIeAA
97109 seles yolpey
1TV 004 SAOHTIOW
QSO INSAN3JIANI NOMYIN
aso 3ONIANIJIANI
WYHO0¥d HONNT LOH

© -34S ¥AMSYD SHA

N

Y13dLsIm
TIHSIAVM
AWNODTLYM
STTVSTIAVY
SAQHTION
NORIVIA
asdO3ANI
HONNTLOH
SHa

SWeN JOpUsSA,

QI JOpush

WV Z¥-LL L20Z/90/80
|00Y2S Aunwiwo? ueueyong 1seg



ov' 08l
60€le
YZBEY'L

| siBLL
| 9219
GE00L
. 1669
89'6EY
| LS
| sies
85°LL
G6 V6L
Soovl
€8V
ZL'9e
16¥52
¥'e92
69z
1ZSLL
05'€S
L9622
86'62
2% (06'11)
v,_r\,mv.mv
HSLYB
96'¢51
HESTVS'L
38052
“0r'Z06
592
86621
0L'626
zzole
00052
099166
SLipl
86082

L20¢/1 1180
Leoe/eei L0
L202/90/20
120¢/10/20
102/ 1/80
L20c/L0/20
1202/10/20
1202/10/20
Leoc/el/10
Leoe/LL/80
L20e/11/80
L20e/L0/40
L20c/11/80
L2oeieL/L0
L20c/11/80
Lcoz/LLi80
120¢/L0/10
L202/10/20
120c/S0/20
1202/¥0/80
L2Qe/LL/80
L2oe/L /80
L20Z/L1L/80
Leociee) L0
L20z/9¢e/20
Lcoerne/io
LZ20e/LL/80
L20e/L1L/80
LeaersLizo
Lc0cg/EL/L0
Lcoe/SLi20
Le0cieLiZ0
120e/ec/ L0
L20e/20/80
Leoe/eL120
1.20c/e0/80
L20ocivLiL0

JUNOWY 8210AU]  J8QUINN o8Uo (1 JUNodoY Bunoauy) S1eq oay)  S1eq SoIoAl]|

ML ‘Al Jesn
| :abegq

NOZVIWY - SAMddNS 3d W13
$3I1ddNS 301440 HLTV3H
$400q [ 1Y 10§ YOOGPUEH YV :Uondy Bunje |
$91|ddng 20O SH/SW

WwoY ucZewy - salddng 200
S3NddNS HSMNON3 SH
NOZVYWY - S3MddNS 3d N3
S3NddNsS 3d W313

SHIVdIY ITAN

$3IMddNS 301440 HLIVaH
S3IddNS 301440 HLVAH
S3NddNS W33

3d Aejuswa(g

SHIVd3Y 1379VY1 3NANIA
NOZVWY - S3ITddNS 3d N33
S3ANddNS Md

S3MddNS S1YY ANI 8 3d W33
S3NddNS 3d N33 '8 S1dV ANI
SMOVYNS TO0HIS H3IWWNS
T3AVEL

saiddng 20UO SH/SW
S3NddNS S1YV ANI

ANN43Y XYL SATVS

SIIHOLL MTINMADIYNS
S3NddNS ADCTIONHD3L
IN3IWdIND3 HO3L

S3NddNS AD0TONHO3L
S3ANAdNS ADOTONHO3L
S3NddNS ADOTONHDIL
uoqqry [eqe

ADINHTS AISYHIAENG HOFL
1INIWNANDI FONIIOS SH
S3NddNS S1yv aNI
JOVEHVYO

DNALOFNA/SYD

S3ANAdNS TvIIH L0313
S3AMNddNS WO L0313

9SV6-NOZVYINY
S006-NOZVAlY
C298-NOZVINY
908/-NOZVWV
180/-NOZYNV
§285-NOZvINY
CZB8S-NOZVINY
SCrS-NOZVINY
6GC-NOZVIWY
108E-NOZvINY
G992-NOZVINY
90ZZ-NOZVYNY
0S¥ L-NOZVINY
LYOL-NOZVINY
9990-NOZYWY
0920-NOZVINY
V.0Z0-NOZVWV
J0C0-NOZVWY
¥000-1 1801202
€000-11801c0C
c000-LL80leoe
L000-L180L20C
L180120C
¥2000¢cie
£1¢90vH
9€C0ccH
G06CZSLH
€ZELB0H
G89GZ0OH
6ELE0SD
/8€/8100

14 ¥86EVYLS
LBSSS200
8698G/
¥0801c0C
06101

0ooviLoL

uonduosaq

15qQUINN S0I0AU]

Ol J2qUINN pund 19%0ay-pasuadx3-1ZAd ‘1.Z0g Bny-o13/elsuss) uonduosaq usieg Iy - Pa1sod
(1) AMewwing - Bupsiy adioAu|

SIDINGIS GIVO ISVYHD
S3DINGIS VO ISVHO
SADINYIS VO ISVYHO
SIDNIAY3S QYYD ISYHD
S3IVINGAS QUVD ISYHO
SIVINGIS VD ISVHO
S3DING3IS QdvD ISVYHD
SIDINY3S QHvD ISVYHI
S3IVING3S QYvO ISVYHD
S3DING3IS AdvO ISVYHO
S3VINGTS GAvO ISVHO
S3VING3IS A vD ISYHD
S3JINGIS 0 vD ISVYHD
SADINYIS HVO ISVYHO
SADINY3S GdvD 3SVYHD
S3DINYIS QU vD ISYHO
SIDNNGIS AHvD ISVHO
S3DINGIS 7O ISVHO
SIJINGIS Q7D ISVHD
S3VINGES AJdvD ISYHO
S3VINGIS Q7D 3SYHD
S3VINGTS AJ7D ISYHO
SIAVINGIS QI7O ISVHO
VAV SHIAIY TVHLINID
ONI ININNHINOD MAD
ONI LNINNY3INOD MAD
ONI "INIJWNYINOD MAD
ONI "INIWNYINOD MAD
ONI “INIWNYINOO MAD
ONI "ININNYIN0D Mad
ONI “INJWNAINOD MAD
02 A1ddNS 11907019 #NINOYVD
00 A1ddNS ~739dWvO
ONI 'dSId LSYM MMYH XOoV1d
ADHIANT INVITIV
ONILHOM 3NLINIAQY

ONILHOIN F=NINIAQY
S e JOpUusA

QYVYOSYHO
QYVOSVYHD
QYVOSVHO
QHVYOSVHO
JdvOSvYHO
AYVvISVHO
GYVOSVHO
QYvOSVYHO
QYVOSYHO
QYVvIOSVHO
AdvISVYHO
GHVYOSVYHO
QYVOSVHO
AdvISvYHO
QYVOSVHO
AYVOSVYHO
QHVYIOSVHO
AdvISVHO
AYvIOSVHO
QYVYISVHO
QdVYISVYHO
QHVYOSVHO
JYvOSVYHO
V3IvHo
OMad
OMAao
OMAd
OMad
OMA0
OMad
OMQD
1019049v0
ddNSdWVO
AMVYHAMOVTE
qLnmy
HOIN3AAY

HOM3AQV
QI Jopusp

Nd LZ:¢l 1202/L L/80
JooysS ANJINWIWo ) ueueyoNg 1SEg



~J 00°0ZF
K o005}

25692
G2 560°L
£6120'L
0E VLY
8z’ LY
K 0 26%'
98'€/Z'L
oLeLs
> L0LL8'L
¥ SE28TL
179zl
00'5ZL
AR
3¢ oveze’s
00'000'L
00°080'L
<€ 60°162
9/'6e
oc'6z
1261
85'glL
Hesres
zZegLl'L
Pg9L9.8
9L's/z
9€'s/1
08452
962
/X, 006zl
3¢ zreo,
¥6'9¢
Hiiez

p ST

AL ‘dl 8sn

Z -obed

1202/s0/80

1202/50/80
Leoz/0e/L0

1202/20/20

LeoeivLiZo

Leoe/elilo
L20c/eo/80
Lcoe/LL/80
Lc0z/el /Lo
Le0e/eco/L0
120¢/0L/L0
Leoe/oL/Lo
L202/80/20
Leoelleilo
LeozreLilo
Leoeieei Lo
Lzoe/sel L0
Leoz/Lo/L0
Lcoz/oL/s0
L202/92/10
120¢/10/L0
Lzoc/eLiL0
1202/60/40
L20e/s0/80
L€02/10/80
1202/90/80
L202/v0/80
L202/¥0/80
1¢0e/0z/L0
L20e/0e/L0
120z2/0L/80
Leozreeilo
LcoceLiLo
L20c/1 L/80
Lcoe/LL/80

0l JoguinN puny Jaxoay-pasusdx3-1zAd ‘120z Bny-013/e1auas uopduosaq yoeg ‘I - palsod
(33) rewwng - Bupsi a210AU}

ONINIVIL ¥3AING SN

ONINIVHL H3AIFA SNg
ONISILHIAQY/STDILON D1719Nd

SHMO00491X3L

SHO0dIX3L

SIATIVINNSNOD
ONIHOOTS

FONVYNILNIVIN HOOTd WAD
S3ANddNS O'ed

S3MNddNS O%d
13S310/SVO

13S310/SvO

S3NddnNs W33
JOHSHHOM UvD
SANddNS FONVYNILINIVIN
W3ILSAS NOILYWHOSNI TOOHOS
FVING3S A3ISYHIENd
NOILO3dSNI 31109
S3IDNIAYIS NOI

ADOVITIN

S3ANddNS IONIIDS SH
S1dvd OVAH

S1dVd NOILVIYOdSNYAL
S3NddNs so4
INOHd3TAL

HIVd3d MOANIM
FONYNILNIVN ¥3IdOD
FONVYNILNIVIA H¥31d0D
JONVNILNIYW 431dOD
FONVNILNIVIN ¥31d0D
HSVYM ONIaTINg
HIMISITLVM

I0INGIS GISVHIUN NOILYLIHOdSNYHL

S3ANddNS 321440 H1TV3H

S3NddNS a3 TvID3ds
s ie==Tel

[4 Y114

L6
2889z

10080/6¥ 181 L
LozvosvisllL

Loosecerigll
€995}
UrezLe9es
NI-LlLeges
NI€8¢9€/0
§9/G6S8
¥9/558
Le/0Le6vee
8vv/L
806801
158¢

08094
seeell
9¢s8e9
0801202
18,152
ce6616
€0/616
2012908010
¥080120C
£026.20
Z806L¥NI
L806LYNI
659/ LYNI
8GS/LLYNI
(44974
11801202
00-5895/91
¢S8L-NOZVINVS

MONVHA-NOZVINY
T3quINN 3310AU]

SNOILNTOS

ALINNWWOD ANY SSINISNG OOIN SNAO2IN
SNOILNT0S

ALINNWINOD ANV SSANISNE ODIN SNGOJIN

=HL 'SM3AN SMINIHL
T1 SONIAT10OH

NOILYONA3 100HIS TF-MYHDON TIHYOOW
17 SONIAIOH

NOILvONd3 TOOHIS 1I--MVYEDON TUHYOONW
1 SONIAIOH

NOILYONG3 TO0HIS TIE-MVE9IN TIUHIOONW

syedied SMeIOoW | 3dHVYINDONW

joXsi )] DUV

JUvIN Odvin

jor- A1 jorsh /4

02 IO 3AILYY3dD-00 NNI'T dOOOJNNI

02 110 INILYHIdD-0O NNIT dOOONNIT

STVIITF LYW DONINYVYIT IHOHSIMV HOHSIHMV

Od VdO NVINYHO 1 AW dVHOAYA

AlddNS INOLSNHOr ddNSNHOT

ONI 3DING3IS HILNANOD JINM OAIr

R EN] SERY|

SIDINYGTAS HOEV1 4O NOISIAIQ YMOI IAIQVAAQI

YHOMLIN SNOILVIINNNINOD VMOI N2I

wepy ‘piojleH Wvav4ivH

DIJIIN=1D0S NNIT4 JIOSNIA

YdVN Ad¥V1 NIHOS3 VdVN

YdVN AdYVL NIHOST VYdvN

00 SIADINYIS INIFDHIL3IA SINT 4313Ads3

INOHJIT3L dOOD NYNVHIONG 1SV Hd313193

U] 'sselD 9)Iga yelooeg TNgoONWO023a

ONI SW31SAS AJOD 1SASAJOD

ONI SWALSAS AJOD ASASALOD

ONI SW31SAS AJOD 1SASAdOD

ONI SWILSAS AJOD 1SASAdOD

So0WIag WeBy UBSID  NIVOYNVITD

dOHHLINIFA 40 ALID INIMALID

00 ONIRIIAMNNVT ALID NNVIALID

S3VING3IS AHVO ISYHD JHvYISVYHO

S30INY3S YV ISYHOD advISvYHO

SWeN JOPuaA Q1 Jopusp

Wd 1221 1L20e/1 1LI80
|00Y2S Aunwwos ueueyong jseg



66°125'€. ‘|ejo] Lodey

¥6'LGL 1202/12/20 Q3LNVM dT3H S9591220 BIPSN AIUNUIOD PIEMPOOA  INIINODAOOM
26001 1202/20/80 $3MddNS 999 ¥0804+202 A1ddNnS ONIANNG cOYHAINIM TNGLINIM
00'v89 L202/LE/20 $334 ONISSI00Yd VsS4 ¥080420Z  @13IHS ANTA SSOUD INTXRIVWTIIM  MUVINTIEM
8L'62 L202/S 1120 $31ddNns 9%4d g96790S0M ANVAWOD ¥3dvd ¥393M  3dvd3gam
Z1'06 120Z/80/20 S3ANddNS VIQ01SND Y6v9050M ANVANIOD ¥3dvd ¥383M  3dvd3gam
~X £6°08C 1202/82/.40 sauoyd 18D 80£81 /€570 HYINTIID SN T1398N
u,nwm 1> L202i¥LIL0 saiddng feouioa(3 spuncis g sbpig PosovLY IMYA 3NHL NvAINAL
SK66'60L 1202122120 S¥IVdIY 3YIL ¥520€ U3 INL VdIUINL
0Z2Z€0'L L20Z/0€/L0 JDIAYIS HOUNd AIvOIQIwW 96222 OT1 IDIAYIS ONITTG IRITHIINIL TnganIL
ze'sll L202/201£0 S3NddNS WOOUSSY1D G06¥L-120Z 103¥1Q ¥3HOVAL I™IAOVaL
90°s8e LZ0ZI7 1120 SAddNS NOILVLIHOJSNYSL GlLTL66 AlddNS ONIQ1EM 03NS a13M3dNS
[erarad) 1202142140 $3MddNS 1V aNI 262522666 weowbiedng  LINOYIANS
zo'6le 1202/50/80 Qyv0og ISV Ada 195126 AHLYOMNITH AHOLS  MNIMHOILS
Sevevee L202/921.0 S3NddNS T¥YNOLLONYLSNI Z689¢Y JBNIOOUDS  LHYINTOOHOS
Ll 1202/92/20 S3ANddNS WOOHSSY1D ¥Z¥/6/£01L80€ OTTALIVIOIdS TOOHOS  93JASOHOS
86°€EZ LZ0Z/92/20 $3NddNS WOOUSSYT1D Z8£/6.£0180¢ OTTALTVIOAdS TOOHIS  O3JSOHOS
/5'80¢ 1202161120 629162£0180¢ 0T ALIVIOADS TOOHOS  O3dSOHOS
sLesg't LZOZ/¥0/80 soyddns Buipess sayoea | Z59¥82£0180€ OTI ALIVIOAHS TOOHIS  DIJSOHOS
£9'889'L 1202/91/20 SANIZVOVIN WOOHSSY 1D S/6£80LN ONIDILSVIOHOS  OVINIOHDS
c52'820'L 1202112120 SMOOg1X3L 819586/20/ OT1 0D ONINYYT] SYAAYS SYAAYS
00's€8 L20Z/ELIL0 S3ANddNS W33 86858ANI ONI 00} ¥31SIHOON 00LHOOY

* 00°005 LZ0Z/0€I90 ININISUNGNITE HH avaD 11801202 BuZ) ‘Ioxosy YNV.ID3Y
68rL L202/22IL0 S3AddNS TYNOILONYLSNI £YOLYO, 44N1S AOOD ATIVIY  dOOSTvaY
16°668 1202/12/20 S3NddNS TYNOILONYLSNI 88//€9/ 44N1S Q00D ATIVIY 00O TV3Y
6t'Str 120Z/02/20 sa|jddng 200 96£€L18L NOLLYHOJ=02 TIIND dd027IND
009 1202122120 3DIAHIS 1STd-NIHOLIM 66//80€ X-01S3¥d X01S34d
00€e 1202/60/20 S3TddNS LSNI ¥2/01LZ SMOOg AITTVA ¥33NOId TIVANOId
89'/86'c £202/82/40 dadvd 00-69100 JHL ‘NOILLYHOJHOD ¥3dvd dvd3aHL
ogezlL LZ0Z/1€120 ONISILYIAQY S0801202 ANVAANIOD ONIHSITENd NIIMTI0  18Ndm130
JUNOUTy 3JI0AU]  JSQUINN 39840 (1 JNoooy bubpau) 318Q oau)  S1ed SoioAU] uonausssqg TSqUINN SoI0AU] SUWEN I0pUSA QI IOpUSA
ML “dl 4esn 0} JaquinN pung Laxday-pasuadx3-LZAd ‘1 20Z Bny-013/essuas uopduosaq yojeg ‘fIv - pajsod Nd 122l L20e/L1L/80

¢ abeg (13) AMewwng - Gunsi 2210AU] Jooyos Aunuwiwo) ueueyong jse]



00005 ‘[e10] Hoday

00'00S olot € 1202/70/80  1202/60/10
S334 TVIONVYNIL 209¢e.8 V'N Hjue
Unouly SJ10AUl JBQUINN ¥3500 {1 Junodoy buRGsU) g yoeuy 31eq SOI0AU] tondmosag JSQUINN 9210AU| SueN MM__\M” V_M_._ NMMM.M
MIALL :df 48sn O JeaquunN pun4 'pa)os|as SPIoos u I -
S . qUINN pun4 ‘pajosjag sp. Y 9 uonduosa( yoleg {Iv - paisod Nd €L°CL 1202/1 1130

0Of) Aewwing - Bunsi as10Ay] [o0Yyog Ajunwiwo) ueueyong jseg

16'S0L'SY ‘je10) poday
00150’ L20c/sLiL0 NOILINL a3 TvI03dS £080120¢C ASO MO0Y TIIHS-ATHIAVYM TAHSIAVYM
l\tn 00'669°L L20e/ZiLo JSNIIM LS3LVP Z6¥€SL0LY0 NIVHL H3IMOd 431avs IMOIAvsS
16'69G' 1202/20/40 ON™OOTd 92951 spdie) SMRIDOW 1 IJHVYIEDIN
MA SZT'99Z'L 120Z/LE/L0 SININND0A NOILONYLSNOD ¥60%.L Il B]
UW 00'026'0L 1202/€0/80 sbeueyy pue s)oogawo.yd Buusii4 o €0L0LLH ONI "ANIWNYIAOD MAD OMAd
*mr £p9'L L2oc/eLiL0 S31MddNS ADOTONHO3IL G89GC0H ON! "INSWNHIA0D MAJ OMad
. 9G'TYE'Y LzocreliLo SHIALNdNOD J4VY1S ¥€£09. ON! ‘LNINNHIAOD MAD OMAd
ooeLesL 1202/1€/20 sizindwo) yeis 0801202 ONI 'TddV dWODddY
JUNoWy 3J10AU] JBQUINN YoaUg) ([ JUNCJ0y bupoagy) 3ieq Moay) e eoloAU| uondussag FESNERI] SUEN JOPUSA [a[PEIUETN
ML “dl 48sn 9¢ J2qUINN pun4 'pa1og)es spiooay g uonduosaqg yoleg ‘|l - peisod Nd €L°CI 1202/ L/80
| :abed 3) AMewwng - Buisi a210AU) jooy2g Aunwwoy ueueyong jse3

0026 {[EJ01 Hoday

00 ¢6 1202/9¢/.0 FONVHNSNI Y3Vl 9zse JONVHNSNI HOGHDIEN NSNIFIIN
JUNOWY 90ICAL]  18qUINN YoouD Qf JUncdoy buMosy) E1eq soeu) 318 ooloAUd] . uogaussaq JSGQUINN S2I0AU] ) SUWeN JOpPUSA QI JOpuUsA
MINL -t Jesn ZZ JaquINN pund exosy-pasuadx3-LzAd ‘120Z Bny-013/eiouss uonduosa(q yoieg Iy - Pelsod Wd 222l 1L202/LLiI80

| :obeg () Aewwng - Bunsiy asl0Auy| |o0Yy2g AjUnWWwo) uBUBYONg }SB]



0.'90% ‘|ejo] yoday 00°0 ‘|ejo] 6601 Hoday
0.'90% ‘lejo] yoleg 000 ‘lelol 6601 yoleg
N 0.°9/€ .
I ap BB 1955V/38SSY Junowly [[e19( 6601 JUnouwly leyeq ([ JouaD) 1500
:2)eq ¥o9yn Jaguinn 308y :dl unodoy Bujosysd
000 unowy 6601 VY SmeIS 120Z/LL/80 ®edend  120z/S0/80 S)1e( 310AU|
02°9/¢ Junowry 1012508090 :12qWINN 8210AU| :1aquinN Od
N 00°0¢
inaap Be[ 195Sy/ja5sY JUNOWY 18190 6601 JUNOWY 1190 QI J91Us) 1500
:9)eq YodyH Jaquunp %o8u) @} Wwnoody Sujoayn
00°0 unowy 6601 V Snels |[Zoz/LL/g0 eleaena  1LZ0zg/S0/80  Sled S0I0AU|
00°0¢ Junowy 128 :12qunp adI0AU| JaquinN Od

:$9010AU| 3suadx] Jea A [e0siH 4O pug gl Jopuap pied upai)

O gl Jesn
| :abed

1202/80 :ujuowy Buissaesoid

1202 1snBny - s8010AU] UONLINN
ireyaq -

Buysi ao1o0Au|

1aseaibaq/ieziues/asuryauabialaqg

00 SADIAYIS INIFOHUI13A ST

819 0000 000 OLLE 0000 19

TSq NN JUNc33V Jo LeyD

adh) v_omcm. | :eoouanbag

- 1eseaiBaqgeznueg/asuryauabialag :uonduosag
¥Y313ASINT :dl 1opusa

Tonamosaq elea

819 0CO0 000 O+ L€ 0000 19
JoqUINN JUNoJ0Y Jo Peq)
:adk) yosys [ :92usnbag
woosyoun oy abueyn :uondussag
HSVYJ-9SD SN3ZILID :ql J0pudA
1Z0¢ 1snbny - saoloau| uoginy  ‘uonduosaq udleg

wooJlyosun o} abueyd

ToIan3s3aq IE1ea

d L¥:L 1202/50/80
100Y2S Ajunwiwo) ueueyang jseg



9v°06¢

80°610°L

(00'v9g)

007025

(00-05¢)

06°cve

86°vCS

:$9210AU| 9suadxg JBaA |eosl4 40 pug

O™ alesn
| :abeg

Iind uj
000
unowy

[eul
|Bul4
(euq
=R

000
JJunowyy

[RER]
000
Junowy

|eutd

IInd uj

000
Junowy

[ind uj

000
JJunowy

|BUIH

N4 uy

00°0
‘Junowry

leuld
lind u

‘Junowy

Junowy 6601

unowy 6601

Junowy 6601

Junowy 6601

Junowy 6601

Junowy 6601

N 08vel
N 000 ov'Lct
De] }9sSy/}8ssY JUnolly [lEjed 6601 JUnowy lejaq

dl 121uad 180D

:81eQ Yo8yD Jaguunp oayD
v SMEIS |Z0Z/LL/80 eledend  1Z0Z/SH/Z0 ejeq asioAu|
ZLLYZ JaquIn 8210AU| 90v0-1Z :JaquinN Od
N 80
N 00'529
N 00°00€

BBI 1555v/e55Y JUNOWY (8150 660} JUNOWY B8 QT390 1500

21e( Yo3yD Jaguunp %osyo
Vv sniels L¢oc¢/LL/80 -8eq ang 120¢/L0/L0 81eQ 92I0AU|
€E9ZLYIS6 JequinN 32I0AU| 16£0-LZ ‘JequinN Od
N 000 (00°v9¢)

Bel 1555v/18ssY Junowy [1e3ed 660+ Junowy Eldq dl 1us) 1s0)

918 Mo3yD JaquinN Yosyo
v SMEIS 1Z0Z/L1/80 @A end  LZ0Z/L0/20 Bleq S0I10AU|
Z0LOLYLG6 :JaquINN 3210AU| :JaquinN Od
N 00025

BE] 19SSV/195SY JUNOWY [1E18( 660} MNoWy [1E32Q [SIEDUEISRE e}

:81eq M08y JaqWINN ¥23yd
V SNIB)S 1Z0zZ/1L/80 ®easend  1Z0Z/Z0/80  191eq S210AUj
#-122080 :19qWINN 8210AU| 2.00-2Z :J2quinN Od
N (00°0g¢)

BEL 1o55V/1955Y JUNOWY 6150 660} JUNOWY B8  1J91U90 1500

:91eQ Yoayd Jaquinp %o8yo
Vv Sneys 1LZoc/LL/80 ‘sieq anQg 1202/¥0/80 3B 3VI0AU|
199 49quINN a210AU| :laquinN 0Od
N 000 06°cyve

BeL 1o55v/e55Y JUNOWY 18330 6601 JUNOWY B180 (1 JojUs)) 1500

:2)1eq oayn J1aquINN MoayD
v SMEIS 1Z0Z/L1/80 P1ed end  LZ0Z/EZ/L0 191eq SOI0AU)|
L60SYE 12QUINN 3210AU] 1200-2Z 43qunN Od
N 86'¥ZS

BE] 1555Vy/195SY JUNowly Ile1aQ 6601 JUnouwry 239q drsag iso)

81e( Noayn 1aquunp Yoayod
00°0 Junowy 6601 VY Snieis 1¢oc/LL/80 8leq eng 1€0¢/L0/L0  8je( 3210AU|
61P€069-6SE€Z9LL-LLL JaqUINN S2[0AU| S000-2¢ ‘J1oqunN QOd

:al JopuaA pied upal)

120 ¥snbny - sao1oau| AyAioy
1te3aq - Bunsiy asloAu|

P

1202/80 Yol Buissasoig

|eoaq peduis-inin
|BOS] peayyong

Uondu3s3a(q 1eed
'] Juno2oy Bunjoayd

819 0¢/9 026 00¥L 0000 LT

819 0¢/9 026 00%L 0000 L2
J3qUINN JUN022Y JO Jey)

:adA] Yoayso | @ousnbag

s|eoa(] 12W|aH |[Bqioo4 :uonduosaq

"ONI ALNNOD ANILVOSNI 40 O¥d NOIS

Wbiaiy4
sAasiar Juswaoe|day pay
shastar Juawaoe|day auypA

Uonanosaq erd

'@l unoooy Bupiosyn

NVOIEd3IWY 11V 11304

sdensuiyn jo wnjey

uondussaq |'ereq

] wnoo2y Bunpoayn

NVOIHINY 17TV 113aai

sllegAajion
ToRanssaq e’

@] unodoy Bupppayn

S1¥0dS OT13DILNOW

punjay Jisodag
Uonandsa(q [eed

‘(1 unoosoy Buppayn

SADIAMIS QAVD ISVHI

$¥00g 201 d J|BH - $)oog

UoNAN3saQ 1eed
‘@l Wnodoy Bunoeyn

" OMdNOIS :Qi Jopusp

6€/ 0¢/9 026 00¥L 0000 L2

6€Z 0¢/9 026 00¥L 0000 LC

6€/ 0¢/9 026 00%L 0000 L2

ToqUNN JUN022Y JO PUELD

:adA ] yoays | :9@ouanbeg

shaslar g4 :uonduosag
T113adiy :al Jopusp

819 0C99 0¢6 00¥1 0000 ¢

J3qUNN JUNodJY JO HE(YD

:2dA] yoayc | :9ouanbag

sdensuiyo 4o uin}ay :uonduasag
T13aaiy -al Jopusa

6€Z2 0C99 026 00%| 0000 L2

JaquInp JUN0J0Y JO Heqy

:adA] yoayg | @ouanbag

s[|2qAajjon :uonduosaq
HOdS1INOW :d| J0puap

668 LLL9 016 00%L 0000 L2

Jaquinp JUNoodY JO Hey)

:adA] yoays | -aousnbag

punjay usodag :uonduosaq]
QUVOISVHD :dl Jopuap

819 810/ 056 00%1L 0000 LT
JoquinN JUN033y jo pey)
:adA] ¥osyn | :eouanbag

syoog 90lid JleH-syoog uonduosaqg

S3DIAYIS QYVD ISVHO

LUOD UOZEWE-S}00g

UoNdissaq Nered

@1 unoooy Bunpayn

S3DIAYIS VD ISYHO
120z 1snbny - x08ud Aoy

QUVISVHD :d[ JOpusA

819 810/ 056 004 0000 LT

T3quINN JUNOJ0Y JO Heq)

:adA] Yoayn | :eouanbeg

0D UOZBLWE -s}00g :uonduosaq
QYVIOSVHD Al 10puUsA

:uondussag yoeg

WV 2G:01 1202/90/80
100y2S AJUNWWoy ueueyong iseg



816.€'C ‘|ejo] poday 000 ‘le10 6601 Hoday
9.'¥/1¢C ‘[el0L ydeg 000 -[€101 6601 Yyoieg
N OO0 86°6C 1sn@ ajquep Bunie sur 819 0099 0¢6 00+ 0000 L2
ER bE] 1955v/19SSY IUNoWV [1B1eQ 660} JUNOWY 18190 al /s 1s0p uondussa( [1eyeq 43qUInN JUNOOJY JO Hey
:8leq Yoay)d BELITLINE o) Q1 Wnoooy Bunosyn :adA] Moayn ] :eouanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 YV SMEIS LZ0Z/LL/80 @e@end  1g0¢/82/90 :2¥eq a0loAu| IsnQ ajquely Bunepy su uonduosaq
8662 Junowy 08298 ldequunp 8210AU| aquinN Od AlddNS ONIATING dOYHLNIM SHM :d| J0pUsSA
N 6768 1snQ 2lqie Bunpepy sun 819 0099 026 00+ 0000 LZ
maar Bl 19SSY/19SSY JUnouwly [Iejed 6601 jUNoOWY [lBleq il 1sjusj 1s0d uonauasa(] |'e1eg Jaquin JUNoJJY JO Heyd
:93eq Yovy) JaquinN Yoayd @] Wunoo2oy Bupjoayn :adA ] Moayn | :@ouanbag
000 unowy 6601 V 'Sniels 1coc/LL/80 @leasnq  Lg0g/vL/90  :3leQ 8210Au| 1snQ a|quely Bunpiey sur uonduossq
668 Junowy 18968 49QWINN 3210AU| :leaquinN Od AlddNsS 9NIATING dOYHLNIM SEM :d| JOpuUsA
N 78 ¥GL 1snQ siqlepy/Aerds pietd Buiduig snyp 819 009 026 00+ 0000 ¢
N4 uj DE] 18SSVY/19SSY Junowly [fe1sq 6601 JUNOWY [fejaq Al 18uaj 1s0) uonRduasa( fieeqg J9qUW-NN IUNOOJY 10 Jey
91eq ¥o8yn Jagquinn 3o9y) g1 wnoooy Bunioayn :adA] yoayn | :9ouanbag
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 VY SMEIS L20Z/iL/80 ®e@eng  LZ02/60/90 :81eq 8210Au| 1snq 3|quey/Aeids piai4 Buiding auypa uondussaqg
122215 ‘Junouwy 61598 *l9quInp 8210AUf :squinN Od AlddNS SNIATIng dOYHLNIM SdM :dl JopuaA
X :$8010AU| Bsuadx] JesA [B9SIH JO pug] (| Iopuap pied 1pas) 1202/90 :uuop Buissadoid 120z 18nbny - LZog - pasuadx3g syoay) Aualoy  uondusssq yoleg
Zrv0lL'e |BJo] yojeg 000 -[BJ0L 660!} yoleg
N 9902 Buiddiyg 819 0¢.9 0¢6 00%1 0000 LC
N 000 09°ZLL |[E92Q JoquinN 819 0249 026 00%) 0000 LT
O ‘Al J8sn 120z ¥snbny - seolonu| Aoy NV £S°0} 1202/90/80
Z :ebed el - bunsi as10Au) ]00yoS AJiLnwwo) ueueyong jseg

N

=



L6'€9L
v6'.2€'T
05'920'L
81'68¢
18°090'}
0v'ShyLL
16'906
Lgees
¥8'9g/'L
¥Z'0SE'L
§g'L8
65181
06'v6L
G289}
90'6£8'C
sz'eee'y
£6°012
Yradks
S9'zee
L'9g6'C
Sl8vy
z8'00¢
19°0L1'L
65°9/¢
60°0F'L
9ezLoY
zLele'L
¥2'550'C
68006
0S¥l
6Z'8LY'S
SL'SLL
ShyIELY
287000t
€116
8L /Y9
6.'6LL°01
00°0
soueeg

O Al desn
| :abed

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°9/E
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°C oS oLt
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°005
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00'€9%
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
3bUey) souBjleg SONUSASY

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
[s]o]
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
SP'226'T
o000
000
000
00°0
000
000
000

EEIENE]

16°€9L
¥6°228'C
05'920't
81L'6EE
18°090°L
0v'680'LL
16°906
Lzzes
¥8'9eL'l
(AN
65'LE
657181
or'v8
St'289't
90°6£8'Z
STE6E'Y
£6°91Z
YA
s9'zee
1'9e6'C
Si'8vy
28°00€
19°0.6
65°9.¢
60°€0b'L
€LY
zL8lg'L
¥2'550'c
68006
0S¥l
VLLE6'L
GL'GLL
SyvieLL
28°000°L
£ELLE
81719
6,6.L'01
000
Souefeg buluubag

120¢/L0 - 1202/.0

saoueIquINOUg 8pn|oxT - Aewwing - yoday dsueleg pund ANAROY

A~~~

TvalaMsva-a ong Il
ONILOOHSdVYL
W3ILSAS ANNOS

TUINNOD LNIANLS SW

an1o Ly

2L
ADOTONHOIL
aNn12 $311080Y
YIAdYdSMIN
an10 Advual
an10 SSINLIS
3IHOLS @334
SHN

gn12 HSINYdS

TIONNOD INIANLS SH

vigd

4109 STHID
MOVHL STHID
1vg140S
TIVEA3TIOA
TIvaLIISYE STHID
ONINLSIUM
4709 .sA04€
MOVHL SAQH
Tiva3sve
T1vgL004
TIvaLIISYE .SA09
Wv31 IONVA
ONIQYITY3I3IHD
AYLINNOD SSOHD
SOILTTHLY
ay¥vno ¥O109
didL 2ISNIN

AaNva dad

M2 JIsnin
HO33dS

YWVHA
aouejeg pung

066 622 £¥0.L LT
056 62.¢¥0L LT
F 066 6¢L L¥0L LT
066 62 0¥02 1T
066 62/ /20L 1T
056 62/ 9204 1¢
066 62/ 620. L¢
056 622 120L LT
066 622 020L 12
056 6228102 12
056 622910 1T
056 62. G102 12
056 6CL €104 1T
056 6¢LCl0l Lg
056 6L L10L LC
056 62/ 010/ LT
026 62/ 0989 LT
026 622 0¥89 LT
026 62/ G€89 IT
026 6¢/ 5189 L2
026 6220189 1T
0¢6 6L 0649 L2
026 6220949 LT
026 622 0V/9 1T
026 62/ 0€49 12
026 62/ 02/9 L2
0c6 6220t49 1T
026 62/ ¥699 I¢
026 6¢L 2699 IC
026 624 G¥99 LT
0¢6 62/ 0098 12
0l6 62L2een te
016 6¢L Lge9 Le
0L6 6¢/ 0229 2
ol66cL0lE9 LT
0l662L0C19 12
ole6zL Liig LT
000 622 0000 LT

UoRdIosaq JUnoooy Jo ey

TSqUUNN JUNo99Y 1o HEg)

GNNd ALIAILDY g :pung

WY Z5:01 120¢/20/80

|00y2S A} unwwiod Ueueyong Jseg



00°0

8€'v81L'cel £/°9€5'L S¥'226'C 0L'0/G'€C) ¢ ‘g0l pund
€Z°/8 00’0 €T'/8 000 000 ISIUILNI 016 62 ¥008 12
18'60L'C 000 000 000 18'601'2 AHYOMLIN ¥3INVYOONg 3HL 016 62L2008 LT
£6'868'C 000 000 000 £6'868'C an12 ¥33NvYOoNg 016 622 1008 LT
Zyeot's 000 000 000 A4 3 IYNNNY 016 622 0008 LT
00°sop 000 000 000 00°59¥ 920Z 40 SSVY1D 066 622 1802 1T
9/°GSL 000 000 000 9/'66. §¢0¢ 40 SSV10 0G6 6C2 080L LT
L¥'6se'L 000 000 000 ese'l ¥20¢ 40 SSV10 066 622 602 LT
lyese'l 000 s0)v] 000 L¥'65g'L €2¢0¢ 40 SSVY10 066 622 840/ 12
8y'elo’l 000 000 000 8y'elo'l €202 40 SSY10 066 62/ 2201 |2
08'GYL'L 000 000 000 98°GPL'L m_D.__O 1SV-Div3ud 066 622 €5S0L IC
99°0e€e'c 000 000 000 99°0€€' an1d SY3LSdO0H 93 066 6¢L2S0L i
S0'€09'L 000 000 000 S0'€09'L JISdYM dNVD 0S6 62 LS0L L
ZL'e06'e 000 000 000 cLe06'c AIDNNOD “LS ‘W33 066 621 0S0L L2
6t°85¥'S 000 000 000 6¥°'85%'S slgd 056 6ZL 60/ LT
aoueeg 3buey) soueleg SenuaAsy Sasuadxg 35uejeg bauubag Uondussa( JunoJoy Jo HeyH JSQUINN JUNoo%Y JO Pey)
aNNd ALIALLDY ¢ -pung
O ‘al Jesn Leoc/Lo - 1202/.0 NV ¢5-01 120¢r20/80
Z :9bey sasuelquinoul apnjox3 - lewwns - Hoday aouejeq pund AIAnoy 100Yo53 Alunwwo) ueueyong jseg



cLE

0c6

TMadv

HOJVIA

Advnyg3d

o

AYVNNVE

¥39IN303a

UIGINIAON

390100

d349iN31d3S

lsnonv

z6Z'L

clE

0c6

Alnr

SIATIN

SIATN

S3ITIN

S3TIN

S3ATIN

S3IATN

S3TIN

ST

SER

S3TIN

H1NOW

V1ol

‘OSIN

J3HLO

a3 s¥3aANAd

'dSNVYL

Tviaodsno

ALIAILDY

‘a3 IvI03dsS

‘NINaV

31nod

sng

snd

sng

sng

sng

sng

sng

snd

sng

sng

ceoe-teoz
1J0d3y I3OVITIN

TOOHOS NVNVHONL LSv3

e N




696'L

A

" avioL

"OSiIN

¥3HIO

8l

a3 sY3ARNAa

'dSNVYL

6¢¢

LG

881

vidoLlsnd

ALIALLDY

‘a3 Tvido3ds

NINGY

8¢6

Iv1iol

31n0y

NVA/SNg

119

AN

8L

6¢c

20c

88l

o

o

0

TdV

HOAUVIA

(]

AdvNnyg3d

AYVNNVT

¥39W303a

J3FIN3AON

J380.L00

d39IN31d3S

ilsnonv

ce

8l

6¢¢

881

Alnre

S3ATIN

SATIN

SERI

SN

SIATUN

S3ITN

SATIN

SATNW

SERI

SITIN

HLNOW

qvioL

"OSIN

Y3HLO

a3 sy¥3AlNa

"dSNVYL

UVI/NVA

HVI/NVA

dVIINVA

AVI/NVA

vidolsno

ALIALLDV

‘a3 vID3dsS

‘NINav

31n0Y

UVI/INVA

UVI/NVA

HVIINVA

HVIINVA

AVI/NVA

1¥0d3y IoVIIIN

[AAVTAL YAV A

TOOHOS NVNVHONg 1Sv3

.




51°029%

¥9'68¥$

000€0Z

1S0EL$

000°LS

000$

SIVIOL |

aNnr

AVIN

AON

'
| &

‘LO0

1
|n

‘1d3S

5 $

= $

onv

G1°029 $

79687

$

000°€0¢

IS0EL §

000°'LS

- $

iz ¢

655 $

Alnr

J3NNSNOD

‘SNOD

"'SNOD

‘SNOD

‘SNOD

d3asvHIUNd

‘HO¥Nd

1O

‘HOdNd

‘HOodNd

“1VO

‘HO¥Nd

HLNOW

13S31/SVO

“J3s3ia

13s31a

Svo

sSvo

RECENS )

J3s3aiq

¥y3d

13s31d

SVO

¥y3d

Svo

1S02 Tv.lOoL

1802

S1VO

1509

‘STvO

1S0J 1viol

18090

1S0D |

‘SIVD

1802

1802

R\ )

L202-020¢

1¥0d3d ISNIdXT T3S3IA/ANITOSVYD

TOOHIS ALINNWINOD NYNVHONE 1SV

Pl




RECEIPTS
Student Breakfast
Student Lunch
Adult Breakfast
Adult Lunch

‘carte
snacks
Federal Breakfast
Federal Lunch
State Breakfast
State Lunch
SFSP
Other Revenues
Other Purchased Services
Rebate
Interest
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES
Food

Commodities
Supplies

Shared Contract
Purchased Services
Equipment

Travel

Other Expenses
Cooks Salaries
Benefits

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

BALANCE
Beginning Balance
Income
Expenditures
FUND BALANCE

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts
Second Breakfasts

Adult Breakfasts

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFASTS SERVED

Paid Student Lunches
Reduced Student Lunches
Free Student Lunches
Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches
Complimentary Lunches
TATAL LUNCHES SERVED

SSO Breakfasts Served
SSO Lunches Served

MONTH PRIOR RECEIPT YEAR TO DATE
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$148.07 $0.00 $148.07
$455.85 $0.00 $455.85
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,780.38 $0.00 $1,780.38
-$0.40 $0.00 -$0.40
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$82.81 $0.00 $82.81
$2,466.71 $0.00 $2,466.71

MONTH PRIOR EXPENSE YEAR TO DATE
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$455.07 $0.00 $455.07
$785.76 $0.00 $785.76
$1,240.83 $0.00 $1,240.83
0 PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

$0.00 $129,985.33 $129,985.33
$2,466.71 $0.00 $2,466.71
$1,240.83 $0.00 $1,240.83
$1,225.88 $129,985.33 $131,211.21

MONTH PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

2021202 )
Fast Buchanan

Hot Lunch
\_ Report

DAYS MEALS SERVED
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
TOTALS

OO OO O0COCOOCO0O0O0 00O

uly 31, 202




East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

Jul-21
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 2,950,610.76
Revenue 81,773.40
Expenditures 584,087.22
Ending Balance 2,448,296.94
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 136,915.26
Revenue 1,536.73
Expenditures 16,267.61
Ending Balance 122,184.38
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 319,600.48
Revenue 1,218.24
Expenditures 121,493.90
Ending Balance 199,324.82
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance 3,161,229.02
Revenue 233,048.29
Expenditures 388,060.00
Ending Balance 3,006,217.31
36-PPEL
Beginning Balance 617,863.38
Revenue 5,026.96
Expenditures 13,253.10
Ending Balance 609,637.24
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 236,982.41
Revenue 596,117.25
Expenditures 591,334.24
Ending Balance 241,765.42
less: Escrow Acct 215,000.00
26,765.42
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance 129,985.33
Revenue 3,707.94
Expenditures 2,482.06
Ending Balance 131,211.21
less: Received on Acct 6,735.72
124,475.49
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE
Gross Wages-hourly 45,842.88
Gross Wages-contract 289,623.24
335,466.12
Fmplayer paid dedirtions 47,964 48
Employer paid IPERS 30,809.03
Employer paid FICA 25,939.04
104,712.55

TOTAL 440,178.67



CASH SUMMARY REPORT
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

July 2021
FY22 FY21

Fund Description Beginning Revenues Expenditures Ending End Balance Difference
GENERAL (10) $2,950,610.76 $81,773.40 $584,087.22 $2,448,296.94|1 $2,551,146.53  ($102,849.59)
ACTIVITY (21) $136,915.26 $1,536.73 $16,267.61 $122,184.38 $121,421.98 $762.40
MANAGEMENT (22) $319,600.48 $1,218.24 $121,493.90 $199,324.82) $313,445.76  ($114,120.94)
CAPITAL PROIJECT (31) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,653.34 ($10,653.34)
SAVE (33) 1$3,161,229.02 $233,048.29 $388,060.00 $3,006,217.31|} $2,739,739.35 $266,477.96
PPEL (36) $617,863.38 $5,026.96 $13,253.10 $609,637.24 $393,850.90 $215,786.34
DEBT SERVICE (40) $236,982.41  $596,117.25 $591,334.24 $241,765.42)] $101,085.44 $140,679.98
NUTRITION (61) $129,985.33 $3,707.94 $2,482.06 $131,211.21 $33,271.67 $97,939.54

TOTAL $6.758.637.32)| $6,264,614.97 £494,022.35

|
P R B e ———————

$3,500,000.00 -

$3,000,000.00

$2,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00 -

$1,500,000.00 -

® Current FY

$1,000,000.00 -

Y Previous FY

$500,000.00




East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 2,909,706.83 2,551,103.28 2,006,067.66 2,036,652.10 2,586,588.03 2,607,116.71
Revenue 75,623.87 184,549.91 572,539.58 1,129,664.42 573,549.00 695,632.05
Expenditures 434,227.42 729,585.53 541,955.14 579,728.49 553,020.32 597,121.63
Ending Balance 2,551,103.28 2,006,067.66 2,036,652.10 2,586,588.03 2,607,116.71 2,705,627.13
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 120,841.93 121,421.98 116,447.40 117,515.36 119,359.66 125,276.74
Revenue 1,030.05 4,759.54 11,240.56 17,927.20 18,340.18 25,781.87
Expenditures 450.00 9,734.12 10,172.60 16,082.90 12,423.10 14,124.43
Ending Balance 121,421.98 116,447.40 117,515.36 119,359.66 125,276.74 136,934.18
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 412,941.11 313,445.76 309,036.44 316,610.51 281,694.32 286,556.56
Revenue 1,267.69 1,757.68 8,574.07 34,261.41 11,371.91 2,412.37
Expenditures 100,763.04 6,167.00 1,000.00 69,177.60 6,509.67 1,000.00
Ending Balance 313,445.76 309,036.44 316,610.51 281,694.32 286,556.56 287,968.93
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance 2,887,242.09 2,739,739.35 2,788,337.37 2,836,881.10 2,885,554.59 2,951,983.99
Revenue 52,447.26 48,598.02 48,543.73 48,673.49 66,429.40 67,791.12
Expenditures 199,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,774.18
Ending Balance 2,739,739.35 2,788,337.37 2,836,881.10 2,885,554.59 2,951,983.99 2,983,000.93
36-PPEL
Beginning Balance 421,599.20 393,850.90 393,169.78 392,659.51 497,965.31 557,666.18
Revenue 4,031.78 6,736.90 55,412.78 121,828.92 61,530.49 10,412.28
Expenditures 31,780.08 7,418.02 55,923.05 16,523.12 1,829.62 97,064.73
Ending Balance 393,850.90 393,169.78 392,659.51 497,965.31 557,666.18 471,013.73
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 96,455.14 101,085.44 109,011.59 150,081.82 225,212.00 275,078.16
Revenue 4,643.06 8,426.15 41,070.23 164,023.93 50,166.16 29,920.86
Expenditures 12.76 500.00 0.00 88,893.75 300.00 18,221.46
Ending Balance 101,085.44 109,011.59 150,081.82 225,212.00 275,078.16 286,777.56
less: Escrow Acct 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00
11,085.44 19,011.59 60,081.82 135,212.00 185,078.16 196,777.56
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance 38,067.87 33,271.67 42,639.12 38,725.98 43,538.31 54,433.63
Revenue 342.46 10,862.37 8,287.54 39,655.64 48,297.37 52,025.04
Expenditures 5,138.66 1,494.92 12,200.68 34,843.31 37,402.05 56,166.21
Ending Balance 33,271.67 42,639.12 38,725.98 43,538.31 54,433.63 50,292.46
less: Received on Acct 7,940.24 15,420.02 11,890.97 11,175.27 10,134.34 9,273.09
25,331.43 27,219.10 26,835.01 32,363.04 44,299.29 41,019.37
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE:
Gross Wages-hourly 17,204.78 14,702.99 36,413.50 78,940.63 84,453.02 82,630.42
Gross Wages-contract 285,337.96 285,673.25 305,073.86 308,027.08 310,429.08 302,264.61
302,542.74 300,376.24 341,487.36 386,967.71 394,882.10 384,895.03
Employer paid deductions 42,787.71 42,244.,15 50,887.20 49,758.30 51,595.91 50,474.85
Employer paid IPERS 27,911.18 27,848.72 31,367.52 35,475.29 35,952.22 34,890.56
Employer paid FICA 22,043.98 22,099.27 25,060.76 28,584.29 29,173.41 28,299.60
92,742.87 92,192.14 107,315.48 113,817.88 116,721.54 113,665.01
TOTAL 395,285.61 392,568.38 448,802.84 500,785.59 511,603.64 498,560.04



East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 FY21 Ending
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance 2,705,627.13  2,756,442.04  2,565,890.45 2,497,403.23 2,992,088.75 3,134,885.04 2,909,706.83
Revenue 576,668.58 525,449.09 555,558.25 1,100,772.14 751,184.45 481,127.08 7,222,318.42
Expenditures 525,853.67 716,000.68 624,045.47 606,086.62 608,388.16 665,401.36 7,181,414.49
Ending Balance 2,756,442.04  2,565,890.45 2,497,403.23 2,992,088.75 3,134,885.04 2,950,610.76 2,950,610.76
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance 136,934.18 123,280.74 130,925.31 123,735.44 116,380.02 122,839.98 120,841.93
Revenue 12,094.07 14,041.10 11,144.02 8,921.01 21,054.82 29,642.50 175,976.92
Expenditures 25,747.51 6,396.53 18,333.89 16,276.43 14,594.86 15,567.22 159,903.59
Ending Balance 123,280.74 130,925.31 123,735.44 116,380.02 122,839.98 136,915.26 136,915.26
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance 287,968.93 288,774.98 281,804.34 283,273.23 314,876.75 319,177.69 412,941.11
Revenue 2,253.05 502.46 2,468.89 32,603.52 5,300.94 1,422.79 104,196.78
Expenditures 1,447.00 7,473.10 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 197,537.41
Ending Balance 288,774.98 281,804.34 283,273.23 314,876.75 319,177.69 319,600.48 319,600.48
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance 2,983,000.93 3,032,037.56 3,034,130.40 3,113,850.85 3,065,114.16 3,113,228.33 2,887,242.09
Revenue 49,036.63 2,092.84 80,720.45 41,263.31 48,114.17 48,000.69 601,711.11
Expenditures 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 327,724.18
Ending Balance 3,032,037.56  3,034,130.40 3,113,850.85 3,065,114.16 3,113,228.33 3,161,229.02 3,161,229.02
36-PPEL
. Beginning Balance 471,013.73 477,963.66 480,074.55 480,872.05 597,923.12 610,877.94 421,599.20
/ Revenue 8,344.93 2,110.89 9,065.06 118,676.07 19,166.22 6,985.44 424,301.76
Expenditures 1,395.00 0.00 8,267.56 1,625.00 6,211.40 0.00 228,037.58
Ending Balance 477,963.66 480,074.55 480,872.05 597,923.12 610,877.94 617,863.38 617,863.38
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 286,777.56 297,713.69 299,868.13 312,826.46 204,983.80 230,352.21 96,455.14
Revenue 10,936.13 2,654.44 13,958.33 599,944.84 150,368.41 6,930.20 1,083,042.74
Expenditures 0.00 500.00 1,000.00 707,787.50 125,000.00 300.00 942,515.47
Ending Balance 297,713.69 299,868.13 312,826.46 204,983.80 230,352.21 236,982.41 236,982.41
less: Escrow Acct 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,106.24 90,106.24 215,106.24 215,214.24 215,214.24
207,713.69 209,868.13 222,720.22 114,877.56 15,245.97 21,768.17 21,768.17
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance 50,292.46 61,353.42 69,680.19 78,617.79 98,925.37 110,503.86 38,067.87
Revenue 48,524.94 55,039.02 46,964.49 66,113.66 46,591.61 47,712.90 470,417.04
Expenditures 37,463.98 46,712.25 38,026.89 45,806.08 35,013.12 28,231.43 378,495.58
Ending Balance 61,353.42 69,680.19 78,617.79 98,925.37 110,503.86 129,985.33 129,985.33
less: Received on Acct §,514.74 9,193.17 8,190.42 7,593.82 6,702.57 6,731.87 6,731.87
51,838.68 60,487.02 70,427.37 91,331.55 103,801.29 123,253.46 123,253.46
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE
Gross Wages-hourly 78,061.81 96,080.25 71,517.27 93,038.91 83,906.24 135,400.68 872,350.50
Gross Wages-contract 302,229.27 297,734.13 293,701.50 295,349.29 299,111.78 308,876.91 3,593,808.72
380,291.08 393,814.38 365,218.77 388,388.20 383,018.02 444,277.59 4,466,159.22
Employer paid deductions 49,941.75 48,572.71 47,976.75 48,618.97 49,297.46 48,213.05 580,368.81
Employer paid IPERS 34,530.82 34,832.31 32,665.57 35,008.21 34,990.57 39,359.68 404,832.65
Employer paid FICA 28,090.85 29,138.19 26,979.05 28,724.01 28,334.48 33,000.26 329,528.15
112,563.42 112,543.21 107,621.37 112,351.19 112,622.51 120,572.99 1,314,729.61
TOTAL 492,854.50 506,357.59 472,840.14 500,739.39 495,640.53 564,850.58 5,780,888.83



Certified Budget compared to Actual Revenues/Expenditures - All Funds

FY21 Certified over / (under)

Budget thru 7/31/21 budget

Taxes Levied on Property 1l1$ 2,888,696.00 | $§ 2,910,452.63

Utility Replacement Excise Tax 2l $ 51,316.00 | $ 51,503.45

Income Surtaxes 3l $ 142,295.00 | § 152,971.00
Tuitiom\Transportation Received 41 % 633,000.00 | $§  540,001.14

Earnings on Investments 5] % 81,900.00 | $ 61,904.05

Nutrition Program Sales 6| $ 180,000.00 | § 58,574.34

Student Activities and Sales 7% 196,000.00 | $ 138,089.30

Other Revenues from Local Sources 8l % 117,000.00 | $ 167,517.62

Revenue from Intermédiary Sources 9] $ . $ -

State Foundation Aid 10] $ 3,952,334.00 | § 3,918,991.00

Instructional Support State Aid 1 $ 15,007.00 | $ -

Other State Soutces 120 $ 587,620.00 [ $§  641,852.48

Commercial & Industrial State Replacement 13] $ 21,091.00 | $ 17,270.87

Title 1 Grants 141 $ 70,000.00 | $ 48,460.39

IDEA and Other Federal Sources 15 $ 300,000.00 | $ 669,019.03

Total Revenues 16] $ 9,236,259.00 | $ 9,376,607.30

General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 17] $ - $ -

Transfers In 18] $ 311,010.00 [ $§  326,190.57

Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 19] $ = $ d

Special [tems/Upward Adjustments 200 $ = $ 15,601.50

Total Revenues & Other Sources 211 § 9,547,269.00 | § 9,718,399.37

Beginning Fund Balance 221 $ 6,100,102.84 [ $§ 6,100,102.84

Total Resources 231 $ 15,647,371.84 | $ 15,818,502.21

*Instruction 241 $ 5,445,000.00 | $ 4,957,090.82 (487,909.18)
Student Support Services 251 $ 322,500.00 [ $  243,572.90

Instructional Staff Support Services 26| $ 480,000.00 [ $  524,243.44

General Administration 271 $ 265,000.00 | $§  243,352.85
School/Building Administration 281 § 410,000.00 [ $  358,892.13

Business & Central Administration 291 % 125,000.00 | $  151,658.35

Plant Operation and Maintenance 301 $ 643,000.00 | $  668,405.08

Student Transportation 311 % 540,000.00 | $§  478,832.99

This row is intentionally left blank 321 $ - $ -

*Total Support Services (lines 25-32) 32A] $ 2,785,500.00 | $ 2,668,957.74 (116,542.26)
*Noninstructional Programs 33| $ 375,000.00 [ §  295,909.71 (79,090.29)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 341§ 300,000.00 | $ 29,828.13

Debt Service 351§ 662,398.00 [ $  661,897.50

AEA Support - Direct to AEA 6] $ 287,251.00 | §  268,098.00

*Total Other Expenditures (lines 34-36) 36A] $ 1,249,649.00 | $§  959,823.63 (289,825.37)
Total Expenditures 371 § 9,855,149.00 | § 8,881,781.90
Transfers Out 38| $ 311,010.00 [ $§  326,190.57
Other Uses 39] $ B $ 779.34
Total Expenditures & Other Uses 401 $ 10,166,159.00 [ § 9,208,751.81

Ending Fund Balance 411 $ 5,481,212.84 | $ 6,609,750.40
Total Requirements 121 % 15,647,371.81 | § 15,818,502.21

This report shows the district's progress towards staying on budget according to the certified budget
published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid
having to revise the budget by May 31st of each fiscal year. Revenues and expenses will continue

for the fiscal year until the Certified Annual Report (CAR) is completed in September.

91%

96%
79%

77%



BUILDINGS & GROUNDS MANAGER
SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT

The Independence Community School District agrees to provide and the East Buchanan
Community School District (hereinafter “EBCSD) agrees to pay compensation for, the
services of a Building & Grounds Manager, upon the following terms and conditions:

1. The period of this agreement shall be the 2021-2022 school year, commencing on July
1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. This agreement shall be extended to the following
school year(s) unless written notice of termination is given by either party no later than
March 15" of each year preceding the extension. In the event of extension, payment and
other terms may be modified by mutual agreement of the parties, which modification
shall be agreed upon no later than April 1st of each year preceding the extension. If no
modification of terms is agreed upon by March 1st, the Agreement shall be deemed
terminated at the end of that contract year.

2. In consideration of services provided, EBCSD shall pay ICSD the sum of $22,834.19.
Payments of $11,417.10 due semi-annually in December 2021 and May 2022,

3. The Building & Grounds Manager shall be, at all times, an employee of the ICSD and
nothing herein shall be construed to create an employer-employee relationship between
the Building & Grounds Manager and EBCSD. All employment matters affecting the
Building & Grounds Manager shall be the responsibility of ICSD. ICSD may seek input
from EBCSD in matters such as evaluation and discipline of the Building & Grounds
Manager. The Building & Grounds Manager will devote 20% (twenty percent)
contracted time to EBCSD. Thus, it is contemplated that the Building & Grounds
Manager will be at EBCSD 20% of full time equivalent and at ICSD 80% (eighty
percent) of full time equivalent.

4. All costs for training, dues, travel and other job-related expenses will be split on the
same percentages between the districts.

5. Early Dismissal and Late Start decisions will remain the discretion of each district.

6. In the event of death, long-term disability, or termination of the Building & Grounds
Manager for cause during the school year, ICSD shall supply a qualified replacement
Building & Grounds Manager at no additional charge to EBCSD. Absences due to
illness, inclement weather, personal days, or other short-term absences shall be the
responsibility of ICSD to provide services to EBCSD during this time.

7. The Building & Grounds Manager shall be provided sufficient work space and
necessary materials to complete the services requested while at EBCSD.

8. The Building & Grounds Manager will [ollow (he mutually agreed upon job
description between ICSD and EBCSD.



9. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of lowa.

10. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either school district without mutual written
consent.

11. Modification of this Agreement shall be in writing, signed by an authorized
representative of each school district.

12. This Agreement contains all the understandings and representations between the
parties hereto and supersedes all undertakings and agreements, whether oral or in writing,
previously entered into by them with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

Dated this day of , 2021

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT . SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: By:

Eric Smith, Board President Board President



HUMAN RESOURCE DIRECTOR
SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT

The Independence Community School District agrees to provide and the East Buchanan
Community School District (hereinafter “EBCSD”) agrees to pay compensation for, the
services of a Human Resource Director, upon the following terms and conditions:

1. The period of this agreement shall be the 2021-2022 school year, commencing on July
1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022. This agreement shall be extended to the following
school year(s) unless written notice of termination is given by either party no later than
March 15" of each year preceding the extension. In the event of extension, payment and
other terms may be modified by mutual agreement of the parties, which modification
shall be agreed upon no later than April 1st of each year preceding the extension. If no
modification of terms is agreed upon by March 1st, the Agreement shall be deemed
terminated at the end of that contract year.

2. In consideration of services provided, EBCSD shall pay ICSD the sum of $13,986.74
Payments of $6,993.37 due semi-annually in December 2021 and May 2022.

3. The Human Resource Director shall be, at all times, an employee of the ICSD and
nothing herein shall be construed to create an employer-employee relationship between
the Human Resource Director and EBCSD. All employment matters affecting the
Human Resource Director shall be the responsibility of ICSD. ICSD may seek input
from EBCSD in matters such as evaluation and discipline of the Human Resource
Director. The Human Resource Director will devote 20% (twenty percent) contracted
time to EBCSD. Thus, it is contemplated that the Human Resource Director will be at
EBCSD 20% of full time equivalent and at ICSD 80% (eighty percent) of full time
equivalent.

4. All costs for training, dues, travel and other job-related expenses will be split on the
same percentages between the districts.

5. Early Dismissal and Late Start decisions will remain the discretion of each district.

6. In the event of death, long-term disability, or termination of the Human Resource
Director for cause during the school year, [CSD shall supply a qualified replacement
Human Resource Director at no additional charge to EBCSD. Absences due to illness,
inclement weather, personal days, or other short-term absences shall be the responsibility
of ICSD to provide services to EBCSD during this time.

7. The Human Resource Director shall be provided sufficient work space and necessary
materials to complete the services requested while at EBCSD.

8. The Human Resource Director will follow the mutually agreed upon job description
between ICSD and EBCSD.



P

9. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of lowa.

10. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either school district without mutual written
consent.

11. Modification of this Agreement shall be in writing, signed by an authorized
representative of each school district.

12. This Agreement contains all the understandings and representations between the
parties hereto and supersedes all undertakings and agreements, whether oral or in writing,
previously entered into by them with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.

Dated this day of , 2021

INDEPENDENCE COMMUNITY EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: By:

Eric Smith, Board President Board President



“Tramapoctadsyu0

2021- 2022 JOINT SHARING AGREEMENT

The Joint Sharing Agreement (the “Agreement”) is between the East Buchanan Community
School District, (hereinafter referred to as East Buchanan), and the Alburnett Community School
District, (hereinafter referred to as Alburnett).

1. PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT: This agreement is to employ one Director of
Transportation for both East Buchanan and Alburnett.

2. AUTHORITY: This agreement is entered into under the authority of the Iowa Code 28E
and section 280.15 (2003). This joint undertaking shall be administered by the
Superintendents and respective School Board Secretaries (where appropriate) in
compliance with lowa Code 28E (6) and at the direction of the two Boards.

3. TERM: This agreement is for the period commencing July 1, 2021, and terminating June
30, 2022. This Agreement can be dissolved by either party in writing by April 30" of the
current contracted year and as set forth in paragraph 11.

4. APPOINTMENT: The Director of Transportation, pursuant to this Agreement shall be
the current Director of Transportation of East Buchanan.

5. COMPENSATION/EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT:
a) Alburnett shall reimburse East Buchanan 20% of the annual salary and benefit
package for the Director of Transportation service during each year of the term of this
Agreement including salary and benefit package consisting of FICA; IPERS; life, health,
disability insurance premiums; physical examination; annuity; and professional dues. The
actual final expense incurred in paying the Director of Transportation’s salary and benefit
package for each year of this Agreement will be certified by East Buchanan and
Alburnett by June 1, said year. By June 30, same year Alburnett will pay any amount
owed for its share in its 20%.

b) East Buchanan will advance all training registration fees and related expenses and
other memberships/subscriptions maintained by the Director of Transportation
throughout the term of the agreement. East Buchanan will submit a bill to Alburnett
monthly during the term of this Agreement. No later than June 1, of each contract year a
final bill for reimbursement of 20% of the cost of these expenditures should be presented
to close out the year. Payment by East Buchanan will be due at the end of each month
with a final payment of all outstanding certified expenditures by June 30.

c) The parties will share the related expenses of the Director of Transportation
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement unless the expenses benefit only one school



Tm/mpaﬁubwu

district, in which case the district reaping the benefit shall pay for the expense. Any
expense incurred by one district for which the other district should pay its percentage
share shall be certified by June 1, of said year by paying party and reimbursed by the
other party by June30, of said year.

d) Alburnett agrees to pay the current State of lowa mileage rate. The Director of
Transportation is responsible to keep accurate records of all district related mileage and
provide this documentation for reimbursement.

e) In the event of a disagreement regarding expenses and sharing or apportionment
of expenses, the Superintendents of the two school districts will attempt to resolve the
dispute.

. DUTIES OF THE DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION: The Director of Transportation
of East Buchanan and Alburnett shall serve each school district and shall have such
powers, duties, responsibilities and obligations in relationship to each district as
prescribed by all the accepted job description, local board policies and regulations, and
the direction of both Superintendents. A copy of his/her contract is attached. The Director
of Transportation shall, at all times, conduct themselves in a professional manner in
accordance with established professional standards applicable.

. CONTRACTING AND PAYROLL RESPONSIBILITIES: East Buchanan will be the

employer of the Director of Transportation for the purpose of rights and obligations under
the Iowa Code and for the purposes of complying with federal and state laws related to
employment. East Buchanan will manage payroll, accounting and contractual functions
relevant to this position, with the sharing of expenses as hereinbefore set out. East
Buchanan agrees that Alburnett can assist in negotiating terms of employment with the
Director of Transportation. However, the final decision regarding terms of employment
shall belong to East Buchanan. The salary and benefits costs directly related to sharing
the Director of Transportation shall be borne on a 20% / 80% basis and paid in
accordance with Paragraph 5 hereof. It is anticipated that the costs of the term of this
Agreement shall be approximately those set forth in Appendix A of this Agreement.
Unanticipated employment and related costs, or costs exceeding those set forth in
Appendix A for fringe benefits, shall be borne on a 20% / 80% basis by the parties, and
paid as required by Paragraph 5 hereof.

LIABILITY COVERAGE: Each district shall cover the Director of Transpartation under
its liability insurance policy.



9.

10.

11.

Tranapovtasionro

EVALUATION AND TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT: East Buchanan and
Alburnett will each provide an annual evaluation of the Director of Transportation. East
Buchanan and Alburnett will provide input as to the Director of Transportation’s
performance directly to the Superintendent of the other partnering school district. Only
East Buchanan may make the decision to terminate the employment of the Director of
Transportation.

DISTRICT TIME ALLOCATION: A time allocation of 20% shall be the general
understanding of the parties regarding actual time to be allocated through physical
presence, phone calls, email, and actual time spent on district related business by the
Transportation Director. It is understood by the parties that a certain amount of flexibility
needs to be exercised in this regard, and that certain duties will be performed by the
Director of Transportation while physically located in the other district.

TERMINATION OF JOINT SHARING AGREEMENT: This Agreement may be
terminated by mutual consent of the two districts at any time. It may also be terminated
by either party upon ninety days written notice to the other party.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties sign this Agreement on the date approved by their
respective boards.
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY:

BOARD PRESIDENT

DATE:

ALBURNETT COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY:

BOARD PRESIDENT

DATE:




SHARED PERSONNEL AGREEMENT BETWEEN EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT AND NORTH

LINN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Agreement made and entered into the 23" day of August 2021 between the East Buchanan Community School
District (EB) and North Linn Community School District (NL):

WHEREAS, EB and NL seek a cooperative arrangement to share the services of a Media Specialist; and

WHEREAS, EB and NL, are public school districts organized and existing under laws of the State of lowa, and

WHEREAS, two or more public school districts may jointly employ and share the services of school personnel pursuant to
lowa Code section 280.15; and

WHERAS, EB and NL believe that an agreement pursuant to lowa Code section 280.15 should be entered into with
regard to the sharing of a Media Specialist and such agreement will be to their mutual advantage.

NOW, THEREFORE, EB’s superintendent and NL superintendent agree as follows:

Cheryl Beatty (Cheryl) will provide services as a Media Specialist during the 2021-2022 school year. Cheryl’s current
salary is $73,251.15 for 196 days of service. This comes up to $373.73 per day or $46.72 per hour. This salary will be
renegotiated each with the EBEA and the EB Board of Directors.

1)
2)
3}
4)
5)

6)

7)

Cheryl will do 4 days in the NL school district — 1 day per quarter (total $1,495.04). Cheryl and Brittany can work
together to determine these days. This would be over and beyond her contract at East Buchanan.

North Linn will reimburse the East Buchanan CSD $110 per day for substitutes while Cheryl is at North Linn (total
$440).

Transportation — pending if Cheryl takes her own vehicle or a school vehicle — mileage will be reimbursed to
Cheryl or East Buchanan Community School at the IRS mileage rate based on a 35 mile round trip.

Brittany will have the opportunity to come to East Buchanan and shadow Cheryl once a semester twice a year.
This will be at North Linn’s cost. Cheryl and Brittany can work together to determine these days.

Cheryl will keep track of hours that it takes for emails, planning etc while working with North Linn/Brittany. No
more than 10 hours will be paid out for the year at the hourly rate (max $467.20). Cheryl will log her hours.

This Agreement should be effective August 23" 2021, and shall continue for one calendar school year. This
Agreement will automatically continue for additional one-year terms thereafter unless either Party affirmatively
notifies the other, in writing, on or before Aril 1 preceding any year of renewal that it wishes to terminate the
Agreement, effective the end of the current term. The Parties may mutually agree to terminate this Agreement
at an earlier date.

This agreement contains the entire understanding between the EB and NL and can only be amended or
terminated by a written agreement signed by EB and NL.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by EB and NL respective superintendents on the dates as hereinafter

stated.

Cast Buchanan Community School District Date

North Linn Community School District Date



2021 IASB Legislative Resolutions

Select four legislative priorities for our district.

(* indicates 2021 IASB Legislative Priorities)

o o e o e e oo ol e e e ol e e o o o o e e e e e e o e e e ol ok o ol ok ok o e e o o el e o ol ok o el ol e e e o e e e e e e i o e i e e e o e o o e e e sk e e e ool ok S ol o i o o e e e R e e e ok ke o e e ke e

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT & ACCOUNTABILITY

Research-Based Initiatives
Standards & Accountability
*Preschool

Early Literacy

English Learners
*COVID-19 Remediation
Dropout/At Risk

*Mental Health

Special Education - State
Special Education - Federal
Area Education Agencies

School Calendars

EDUCATOR QUALITY
Teacher Leadership & Development
Market-Competitive Wages
Benefits
Teacher Recruitment & Licensure
Staff Reductions

Labor/Employment Laws

FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY & STEWARDSHIP

*School Funding Policy
*Supplemental State Aid
Budget Guarantee
Property Taxes

Bond Issues

Special Levy Funds

Tax Base

Franchise Fees

Unfunded Mandates

GOVERNANCE

Local Accountability and Decision-Making
Expanding Educational Opportunities
Elections

Sharing and Reorganization

Home School Reporting



2021 IASB Legislative Resolutions wpts 4 pacaly

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND ACCOUNTABILITY ERSVEPN

RESEARCH-BASED INITIATIVES
Supports implementation of initiatives in lowa’s PK-12 education system that:

e Are research-based;
o Are focused on student achievement; and
¢ Do not “re-purpose” existing education funds.

STANDARDS AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Supports continued progress in the development of rigorous content standards and benchmarks that
reflect the real-world knowledge and skills students need to graduate from high school prepared for college
or to enter the workforce, including the following state actions:

¢ Provide and fund technical assistance to help school districts fully implement the lowa Core Content
Standards which define what students should know and be able to do in math, science, literacy, social
studies, and 21st Century skills in areas such as financial and technological literacy;

o Continue to improve the implementation of the statewide assessment to ensure alignment to the lowa
Core Content standards and provide the necessary funding and technological capacity for every
student to successfully complete the assessment;

e Support research-based professional development that provides educators with training, support and
time to work together so that they can successfully teach a rigorous curriculum to all students. Ensure
that curriculum decisions about how to teach remain in the hands of local schools and teachers; and

¢ Include and fund all the components of successful standards systems: assessments aligned to high
expectations, improved and aligned instruction and quality professional development.

IASB supports development of model content standards, recommended assessments and professional
development supports in additional content areas but opposes expanding accountability, reporting and
accreditation requirements in these areas.

PRESCHOOL
Supports continued funding to ensure that all 4 and 5-year-olds have access to the Statewide Voluntary
Preschool Program.

Supports an increase in funding from the current weighting of 0.5 to 1.0 full-time equivalent to increase the
ability of districts to provide services such as full-day programming and transportation to ensure that all 4
and 5-year-olds have the ability to attend the Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program.

Districts should be given maximum flexibility to assign costs to the program.

EARLY LITERACY

Supports the continued development of and funding for research on best practices for improving
proficiency in early literacy strategies.

Supports continued funding for professional development and classroom intervention strategies focused
on implementing best practices for early literacy in grades PK-3.

Supports the continuation of programs currently funded by the early intervention block grant program with
flexibility to use those funds for other K-3 literacy programs if approved by the school board.

Supports additional funding for programs designed to ensure that all students meet literacy expectations
by the end of 3" grade.

© lowa Association of School Boards 1



2021 IASB Legislative Resolutions

ENGLISH LEARNERS
Supports sufficient and on-time funding for English-learners (EL) until the students reach proficiency.

COVID-19 REMEDIATION
Supports additional resources to school districts and AEAs to:
o Identify achievement gaps among individual students that have occurred as a result of COVID-19
breaks in instruction; and
» Provide remediation for all students impacted negatively by loss of instruction due to COVID-19
school closings.

DROPOUT/AT RISK

Supports the inclusion of dropout prevention and funding for at-risk students in the foundation formula and
the inclusion of socio-economic status as a factor in determining a student's at-risk status. Supports
allowing districts to request additional dropout prevention modified supplemental amount up to the 5%
maximum cap. Opposes changes to the compulsory age of attendance unless sufficient funds are provided
to implement strategies to retain those students.

MENTAL HEALTH
Supports efforts to establish comprehensive community mental health systems to offer preventative and
treatment services and comprehensive school mental health programs that include:
» Increased access for in-school and telehealth services:
¢ Increased access to mental health professionals via in-person or telehealth visits;
e Creation of a categorical funding stream designated for mental health professionals serving
students and ongoing teacher, administrator, and support staff mental health training;
o Equitable reimbursement by Medicaid and private insurers for in-school services:
» Ongoing teacher, administrator, and support staff training to improve the awareness and
understanding of child emotional and mental health needs;
e Integration of suicide prevention and coping skills into existing curriculum;
* Expanding state-funded loan forgiveness programs to include mental health professionals who
agree to provide services to schools;
* Anongoing mental health resources clearinghouse for schools and community providers; and
o Trainings that include a referral plan for continuing action provided by mental health professionals
outside of the school district.

SPECIAL EDUCATION—STATE
Supports predictable and timely state funding to serve students receiving special education services at a
level that reflects the actual cost including educational programming and health care costs.

SPECIAL EDUCATION—FEDERAL

Supports federal commitment to fund 40% of the cost of educating students receiving special education
services through the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA). We urge the federal govérnment to
modernize and fully fund IDEA by emphasizing improved outcomes for students with disabilities.

AREA EDUCATION AGENCIES
Supports full funding of the area education agencies to provide essential services in a cost-effective
manner to school districts including, but not limited to:

Speclal education;
Technology;

Professional development;
Curriculum assessment;

© lowa Association of School Boards 2



2021 IASB Legislative Resolutions

e Student assessment data analysis
o Teacher training on social-emotional learning and services for students in schools; and
o Creating and maintaining an online platform for students for remote learning.

SCHOOL CALENDARS
Supports the authority of locally elected school boards to determine the school calendar to best meet
student needs, including start dates, year-round schools, and other innovations.

EDUCATOR QUALITY

TEACHER LEADERSHIP AND DEVELOPMENT
Supports adequate resources for research-based programs and strong instructional leadership, including:

e Teacher leadership and development;

e Beginning teacher mentoring programs;

¢ Quality professional development programs, including those that prepare teachers for online or remote
learning strategies; and

¢ Ongoing and additional cultural competency training.

MARKET-COMPETITIVE WAGES
Supports providing school districts with incentives and the flexibility to pay market competitive wages for
shortage area positions, especially in the areas required to meet graduation and lowa content standards.

BENEFITS -
Supports allowing school districts to voluntarily enroll their employees in the state’s health, dental and
life/long-term disability insurance pools.

TEACHER RECRUITMENT & LICENSURE
Supports additional tools to attract individuals to the teaching profession, especially for teacher shortage
areas including:

¢ Alternative teacher licensure upon completion of research-based teaching pedagogy training in
addition to content knowledge in a curricular area;

» Pathways for individuals with non-traditional educational backgrounds to meet licensure
qualifications;

» Reciprocity agreements with other states with high-quality education programs so as to increase
diversity among our certified teachers and administrators;

» Expansion of programs such as: Teach lowa Scholar, Troops to Teachers, Teacher Intern Program,
and others as approved by the Board of Educational Examiners;

¢ Programs designed to recruit teachers that will better match the demographic makeup of our
student population; and

« Advocate for funding of loan forgiveness programs and grants that will make education careers a
viable option.

STAFF REDUCTIONS
Supports giving school districts and AEAs the option to waive the termination requirements in lowa Code
Section 279.13 to reduce staff in response to reductions in funding.

LABOR/EMPLOYMENT LAWS

Supports labor and employment laws that balance the rights of the employees with the rights of
management, with an emphasis on student achievement and student safety.

© lowa Association of School Boards 3



2021 IASB Legislative Resolutions
FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY AND STEWARDSHIP

SCHOOL FUNDING POLICY
Supports a school foundation formula that:

» Provides sufficient and timely funding to meet education goals;

o Equalizes per pupil funding;

» Provides a funding mechanism for transportation costs that reduces the pressure on the general fund
and addresses inequities between school districts;

¢ Includes factors based on changes in demographics including socio-economic status, remedial
programming, and enrollment challenges;

o Reflects actual costs for special education services;

¢ Incorporates categorical funding in the formula within three years; and

* Includes a mix of state aid and property taxes.

SUPPLEMENTAL STATE AID
Supports setting supplemental state aid:

o Atarate that sufficiently supports local districts’ efforts to plan, create and sustain world-class schools;

e ForFY 2022, by January 29, 2022; and

o For FY 2023 and future budget years, at least 14 months prior to the certification of the school’s district
budgets.

Setting supplemental state aid within the statutory requirements allows districts to make sound financial
decisions on programs and staffing levels in order to provide the best possible education to all students.

IASB supports a formula driven method for establishing the supplemental state aid growth rate if it is not
set within the statutory requirements.

BUDGET GUARANTEE
Supports increasing the budget guarantee amount to 3% to provide additional stability to school districts
with declining enrollment.

PROPERTY TAXES

Supports holding school districts harmless in property tax restructuring. Supports efforts to minimize
property tax disparities created by the additional levy rate without compromising additional resources to
school districts. Supports improved transparency and limits on the use of Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
including the following requirements:

e Toreceive input from all affected taxing bodies before creation of a TIF district; and
e To limit the duration of all TIF districts.

BOND ISSUES
Supports allowing school bond issues to be passed by a simple majority vote.

Supports the authority to levy a combination of property taxes and income surtaxes to pay the
indebtedness.

Supports legislation to clarify that revenue bonds do not count toward a 5% statutory debt limit.

SPECIAL LEVY FUNDS
Supports flexibility in the use of special levy funds.

© lowa Association of School Boards 4



2021 IASB Legislative Resolutions

TAX BASE

Supports an independent, bi-annual cost-benefit analysis of all income, sales or property tax exemptions,
credits or deductions. Creation of a new tax credit must undergo an independent cost-benefit analysis.
IASB supports elimination of any tax credits that are deemed not effective and redirect any revenue
increases from the elimination of those credits to enhance funding for public education.

Supports the legislature having sole authority to make revisions to definitions that impact taxes, restrict
future tax bases or provide additional tax breaks that decrease revenue to the state and either directly or
indirectly impact tax revenue for schools.

Opposes a constitutional amendment or statewide voter referendum that would limit taxes, spending or
local control impacting education.

FRANCHISE FEES
Opposes the imposition of franchise fees on school corporations unless the board of directors agrees to
such a fee.

UNFUNDED MANDATES
Opposes mandates that do not provide adequate and direct funding for successful implementation.

GOVERNANCE

LOCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AND DECISION-MAKING

Supports providing local school boards with decision-making authority regarding methods to accomplish
desired educational outcomes. |ASB opposes overly restrictive or inefficient limitations which inhibit
innovation, efficiency, and the ability of school boards to meet local needs. Local accountability and
decision-making includes:

o Student Achievement: As locally elected officials, school boards should have the ability to set priorities,
customize programming, and maximize community strengths to improve outcomes for all students;

o Accountability & Reporting: Data collection for state accountability should enhance the ability of school
boards to focus on student learning and school improvement. IASB supports streamlining state-level
reporting on management operations and eliminating duplicative or inefficient reporting processes;

» Funding flexibility: School boards should have the ability to maximize existing resources to meet local
needs;

o Transparency: School boards should have flexibility to provide public access to records in ways that
promote transparency for citizens while balancing the cost to taxpayers; and

e Flexibility on Health and Safety Emergencies: School boards should have the ability to make decisions,
in partnership with local health officials, regarding the health and safety needs of students, staff,

families and the community.

EXPANDING EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

Supports providing the flexibility to expand educational opportunities and choices for students and
families. Educational options must remain under the sole authority of locally elected school boards charged
with representing community interests and accountability. IASB supports efforts including:

« Investment in magnet and innovalion schools; expansion in flexible program offerings; and greater
partnerships among schools and community organizations;

o Establishment of charter schools under the direction of the locally elected public school board; and

o Establishment or use of online schools or classes while maintaining per pupil funding.

© lowa Association of School Boards 5



2021 IASB Legislative Resolutions

Supports opportunities for continued collaboration between public and nonpublic schools; however, the
association opposes the use of additional taxpayer funds for the creation of vouchers or educational
savings accounts or an increase in tax credits or deductions directed toward nonpublic schools.

ELECTIONS
Supports a minimum of four special election dates per calendar year for bond referendums, votes on levies

and revenue purpose statements and filling school board vacancies.

SHARING AND REORGANIZATION

Supports continuation of sufficient incentives and assistance to encourage sharing or reorganization
between school districts including the establishment of regional schools. Supports expanding the positions
eligible for operational sharing incentives.

HOME SCHOOL REPORTING

Supports requiring parents/guardians home schooling their children without the support of a certified
teacher to register with their public school attendance centers.

© lowa Association of School Boards 6



POLICY REVIEW

1°' Reading

% 3k ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok ok %k e 3k 3k ok 3k K ok ok sk 5k 3k ok 3k 3k %k %k Kk %k %k %k %k %k k

Current EB policy is marked with changes based on the current IASB policy reference manual
Wording to be removed is erossed-out

Additions are in bold and underlined

Decisions to be made are highlighted

Optional wording is in [italics and brackets]

sk 3k 3k ok ok 3k %k ok ok sk 3 ok ok ok sk ok ok sk 2k K e 3k sk ok 3k K ok 3k ok ok ok %k Ak 3k % %k Xk

Policy Code Signs & Symbols:

-R This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an administrative regulation

rather than a board policy

-E This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an exhibit rather than a board
policy.
Legal This sign indicates the legal references. They tell

Reference the user where they may find the statutes, case law, attorney general opinions, or administrative rules
that give authority to a policy.

Cross Many policies in the manual relate to other policies in the
Reference wanual. Cruss references are provided to assist the uscr in finding all of the related policics.



Code No. 900

PRINCIPLES AND OBJECTIVES FOR COMMUNITY RELATIONS

Successful education programs require the support of the school district community. The board
addresses the importance of the role of the school district community in the school district in this series
of the policy manual. The board recognizes this support is dependent on the school district community's
understanding of participation in the efforts, goals, problems and programs of the school district.

In this section, the board sets out its policies defining its relationship with the school district community.
In striving to obtain the support of the school district community, the board will:

Provide access to school district retords;

Inform the school district community of the school district's goals, objectives, achievements,
and needs;

Invite the input of the school district community; and,

Encourage cooperation between the school district and the school district community.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 901

PUBLIC EXAMINATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT RECORDS

Public records of the school district may be viewed by the public during the regular business hours of the
administration offices of the school district. These hours are 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through
Friday, except for holidays and recesses.

Persons wishing to view the school district's public records will contact the board secretary and make
arrangements for the viewing. The board secretary will make arrangements for viewing the records as
soon as practicable, depending on the nature of the request.

Persons may request copies of public records by telephone or in writing, including electronically. The
school district may require pre-payment of the costs prior to copy and mailing.

Persons wanting copies may be assessed a fee for the copy. Persons wanting compilation of information
may be assessed a fee for the time of the employee to compile the requested information. Printing of
materials for the public at the expense of the school district will only occur when the event is sponsored
by the school district.

Pursuant to [owa law, the board has determined certain records need to be confidential as their disclosure
could jeopardize the safety of persons or property and include, but are not limited to, the following:

o Security procedures ' '

e Emergency preparedness procedures

o Evacuation procedures

e Security codes and passwords

It is the responsibility of the board secretary to maintain accurate and current records of the school
district. It is the responsibility of the board secretary to respond in a timely manner to requests for
viewing and receiving public information of the school district.

NOTE: This is a mandatory policy and is consistent with the lowa public records law regarding access to, copying of
and charging for copies of public records. By law, individuals have a right to access public records during the hours of
9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. and 1:00 p.m.- 4:00 p.m. unless the board sets other hours. IASB recommends that the board
establish specific hours in board policy, and blanks are provided in the first paragraph for that purpose. For more
detailed discussion of this issue, see IASB's Policy Primer, Vol. 19 #6- June 23, 2006.

lowa law requires boards to specify what emergency preparedness items need to be confidential in order to protect
the safety of individuals or property. A short list is provided but should be added to by the board, if needed.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 21.4; 22, 291.6

Cross Reference: 215 Board of Directors' Records
401.5 Employee Records
506 Student Records
708 Care, Maintenance, and Disposal of School District Records
902.1 News Media Relations

Approved _February 11, 2009 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




Code No. 902.1

NEWS MEDIA RELATIONS

The board recognizes the value of and supports open, fair and honest communication with the news
media. The board will maintain a cooperative relationship with the news media. As part of this
cooperative relationship, the board and the media will develop a means for sharing information while
respecting each party's limitations.

Members of the news media are encouraged and welcome to attend open board meetings. The board
president is the spokesperson for the board, and the superintendent is the spokesperson for the school
district. It is the responsibility of the board president and superintendent to respond to inquiries from
the news media about the school district.

Members of the news media seeking information about the school district will direct their inquiries to
the superintendent. The superintendent will accurately and objectively provide the facts and board
positions in response to inquiries from the news media about the school district.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21.4; 22;279.8
Cross Reference: 902 Press, Radio and Television News Media
Approved _February 11, 2009 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 902.2

NEWS CONFERENCES AND INTERVIEWS

The superintendent, on behalf of the board and the school district, may hold a news conference or
respond to a request for an interview with the news media.

The superintendent will respond accurately, openly, honestly, and objectively to inquiries from the news
media about the school district.

News conferences and interviews planned or pre-arranged for school district activities will include the
board and the superintendent. News conferences for issues requiring an immediate response may be
held by the superintendent. It is within the discretion of the superintendent to determine whether a news
conference or interview is held to provide an immediate response to an issue.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to keep the board apprised of news conferences and
interviews.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21.4; 22; 279.8
Cross Reference: 902 Press, Radio and Television News Media
Approved _February 11, 2009 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 902.3

NEWS RELEASES

The superintendent will determine when a news release about internal school district and board matters
will be issued. In making this determination, the superintendent will strive to keep the media and the
school district community accurately and objectively informed. Further, the superintendent will strive
to create and maintain a positive image for the school district. It is the responsibility of the
superintendent to approve news releases originating within the school district prior to their release.

News releases will be prepared and disseminated to news media in the school district community,
Questions about news releases will be directed to the superintendent.

Legal Reference: Widmer v. Reitzler, 182 N.W.2d 177 (Iowa 1970).
Dobrovolny v. Reinhardt, 173 N.W.2d 837 (Iowa 1970).
Iowa Code §§ 21.4; 22.2

Cross Reference: 902 Press, Radio and Television News Media

Approved _Fcbruary 11, 2009 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 902.4

LIVE BROADCAST OR VIDEOTAPING

Individuals may broadcast or videotape public school district events, including open board meetings, as
long as it does not interfere with, or disrupt, the school district event and it does not create an undue
burden in adapting the buildings and sites to accommodate the request.

It is within the discretion of the superintendent to determine whether the request is unduly burdensome
and whether the broadcast or videotaping will interfere with or disrupt the school district event.

Videetaping Recording of classroom activities will be allowed at the discretion of the superintendent.
Parents will be notified prior to videetaping recording of classroom activities.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations outlining the
procedures for making the request and the rules for operation if the request is granted.

NOTE: This policy states that prior to recording of classroom activities, parents will be notified but does
not require parental permission. Notification is not a legal requirement, but it is recommended. The
policy gives the school district the flexibility to have one notice to cover the entire year and can be
placed in the student directory info policy, a parent newsletter or handbook.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 21.4, .7, 22, 279.8

Cross Reference: 506.2 Student Directory Information
902.1 News Media Relations
903.3  Visitors to School District Buildings and Sites

Approved _February 11, 2009 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




Code No. 903.1
SCHOOL - COMMUNITY GROUPS

The board values the participation and the support of school district-community groups, including, but
not limited to, the booster club and parent-teacher organizations, which strive for the betterment of the
school district and the education program. The board will work closely with these groups.

Prior to any purchase of, or fund raising for the purchase of goods or services for the school district, the
group will confer with the superintendent to assist the group in purchasing goods or services to meet the
school district's needs.

Funds-raised-by-these-groups{or-the-schooldistrict-may-be-kept-as-part-ef-the-aceounts-of-the-school

[Funds raised by these groups for the school district are separate from the accounts of the school
district.]

Or

[Funds raised by these groups for the school district will be held by the district within a custodial fund
account.]

It is the responsibility of the building principal to be the liaison with the school district-community
groups affiliated with the building principal's attendance center.

NOTE: Boards may want to personalize this policy to reflect the actual groups, organizations and
associations within the school district. Districts should clarify whether school-community group funds
are going to be kept separate from the school district, or whether these funds will be held in custodial
funds accounts, then eliminate the bracketed language that does not apply.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8; 291.13
Cross Reference: 003  DPublic Participation in the School District
Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




J

Code No. 903.2

COMMUNITY RESOURCE PERSONS AND VOLUNTEERS

The board recognizes the valuable resource it has in the members of the school district community.
When possible and in concert with the education program, members of the school district community
may be asked to make presentations to the students or to assist employees in duties other than teaching,
The school district may officially recognize the contributions made by volunteers.

Recruitment, training, utilization, and the maintenance of records for the purposes of insurance coverage
and/or recognition of school district volunteers is the responsibility of the superintendent.

Volunteers within the district are held to the same high standards of behavior as school employees
and will be subject to background checks prior to interacting with the students in a volunteer
capacity. Itis the responsibility of the superintendent or the superintendent's designee to create
regulations necessary to carry out this policy.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 279.8; 670

Cross Reference: 603.1 Basic Instruction Program
903.3  Visitors to School District Buildings and Sites

Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



903.2E1
VOLUNTEER APPLICATION FORM

EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

NAME PHONE

ADDRESS

VOLUNTEER POSITION APPLIED FOR

COACH/TEACHER/SUPERVISOR

REFERENCES: NAME PHONE
ADDRESS
NAME PHONE
ADDRESS
NAME PHONE
ADDRESS

COMMENTS:

Please complete Background Check form attached. Thank you.

sk 3k ok ok ok sk ok ok ke ok K ok ok ok sk ok Sk sk e ok sk sk ok ok ok K K ok 3K Sk sk sk ok ok oK ke ok sk sk ok sk sk ok Kook sk ok ke kR sk sk K sk sk sk ok ok ok leol ok sk ok K K ok ok ok kR ok

Approved: Teacher Coach

Activities Director

Administrator

DATE

NONDISCRIMINATION POLICY

It is the policy of the East Buchanan Community School District not to illegally discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin,
gender, disability, religion, creed, age (for employment) marital status (for programs), sexual orientation, gender identity and
socioeconomic status (for programs) in its educational programs and its employment practices.

There is a grievance procedure for processing complaints of discrimination. Individuals shall use the policy complaint form for policy
number 102.E1. If you have questions or a grievance related to this policy please contact the district's Equity Coordinator, Daniel Fox,
Superintendent, East Buchanan Coemmunity School, 414 5" St. N., Winthrop, IA 50682, 319-935-3767, dfox@east-buc.k12.ia.us.



Code No. 903.3

VISITORS TO SCHOOL DISTRICT BUILDINGS & SITES

The board welcomes the interest of parents and other members of the school district community and
invites them to visit the school buildings and sites. Visitors, which include persons other than
employees or students, must notify the principal of their presence in the facility upon arrival.

Persons who wish to visit a classroom while school is in session are asked to notify the principal and
obtain approval from the principal prior to the visit so appropriate arrangements can be made and so
class disruption can be minimized. Teachers and other employees will not take time from their duties to
discuss matters with visitors.

Visitors will conduct themselves in a manner fitting to their age level and maturity and with mutual
respect and consideration for the rights of others while attending school events. Visitors failing to
conduct themselves accordingly may be asked to leave the premises. Children who wish to visit school
must be accompanied by a parent or responsible adult.

It is the responsibility of employees to report inappropriate conduct. It is the responsibility of the
superintendent and principals to take the action necessary to cease the inappropriate conduct. If the

superintendent or principals are not available, a school district employee will act to cease the
inappropriate conduct.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 279.8; 716.7

Cross Reference: 902 Press, Radio and Television News Media
903.2 Community Resource Persons and Volunteers

Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 903.4
PUBLIC CONDUCT ON SCHOOL PREMISES

The board expects that students, employees and visitors will treat each other with respect, engage in
responsible behavior, exercise self-discipline and model fairness, equity and respect. Individuals
violating this policy will be subject to discipline. Students will be disciplined consistent with the student
conduct policies. Employees will be disciplined consistent with employee discipline policies and laws.
Others will be subject to discipline according to this policy.

Individuals are permitted to attend school sponsored or approved activities or visit school premises only
as guests of the school district, and, as a condition, they must comply with the school district's rules and
policies. Individuals will not be allowed to interfere with or disrupt the education program or activity.
Visitors, like the participants, are expected to display mature, responsible behavior. The failure of
individuals to do so is not only disruptive but embarrassing to the students, the school district and the
entire community.

To protect the rights of students to participate in the education program or activities without fear of
interference or disruption and to permit the school officials, employees and activity sponsors and officials
to perform their duties without interference or disruption, the following provisions are in effect:

e Abusive, verbal or physical conduct of individuals directed at students, school officials,
employees, officials and activity sponsors of sponsored or approved activities or at other
individuals will not be tolerated.

e Verbal or physical conduct of individuals that interferes with the performance of students, school
officials, employees, officials and activity sponsors of sponsored or approved activities will not
be tolerated.

e The use of vulgar, obscene or demeaning expression directed at students, school officials,
employees, officials and activity sponsors of sponsored or approved activities participating in a
sponsored or approved activity or at other individuals will not be tolerated.

If an individual becomes physically or verbally abusive, uses vulgar, obscene or demeaning exptession, or
in any way interrupts an activity, the individual may be removed from the event by the individual in
charge of the event. Law enforcement may be contacted for assistance.

Individuals removed from school premises have the ability to follow the board’s chain of command and
complaint policies should they choose to do so. The exclusion is in effect should the individual choose to
appeal the decision of the superintendent. The term “individual” as used in the policy also includes
students and employees.

If an individual has been notified of exclusion and thereafter tries to enter a school building or attends a
sponsored or approved activity, the individual will be advised that his/her attendance will result in
prosecution. The school district may obtain a court order for permanent exclusion from the school
building or from future school sponsored or approved activities.

NOTE: This policy reflects the lowa civility and trespass law, and outlines a school district's authority to enforce
the law. The first paragraph of the policy addressing civility is mandatory, but the remaining portions are
optional. Boards can amend the language as needed to fit their individual needs. For more detailed discussion
of this issue, see IASB's Policy Primer, Vol 20 #2- September 13, 2007.

l.egal Reference: lowa Code §§ 279.8, .66; 7167
Cross Reference: 205 Board Member Liability
504  Student Activities
802.6 Vandalism
903  Public Participation in the School District

Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed Revised




Code No. 903.5

DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS

The board recognizes that students, employees, parents or citizens may want to distribute materials
within the school district that are noncurricular, Noncurricular materials to be distributed must be
approved by the building principal and meet certain standards prior to their distribution.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent, in conjunction with the building principals to draft
administrative regulations regarding this policy.

NOTE: The regulation accompanying this policy has been approved by the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals
in Bystrom v. Fridley High School, 822 F.2d 747 (8th Cir. 1987). Amendments to or deviation from this
regulation should be addressed to local counsel prior to adoption.

Legal Reference: U.S. Const. amend. 1.
Hazelwood School District v. Kuhlmeier, 484 U.S. 260 (1988).
Bethel School District v. Fraser, 478 U.S. 675 (1986).
New Jersey v. T.L.0., 469 U.S. 325 (1985).
Tinker v. Des Moines Ind. Comm. Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503 (1969).
Bystrom v. Fridley High School, 822 F.2d 747 (8th Cir. 1987).
lowa Code §§ 279.8; 280.22

Cross References: 502.3 Freedom of Expression
503.1 Student Conduct
504  Student Activities
603.9 Academic Freedom

Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




11,

Code No. 903.5R1
Page 1 of 3

DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS REGULATION

Guidelines.

Individuals, including students, may have the right to distribute on school premises, at reasonable times
and places, unofficial written material, petitions, buttons, badges or other insignia, except. expression
which:

is obscene to minors;

is libelous;

contains indecent, vulgar, profane or lewd language;

advertises any product or service not permitted to minors by law;

constitutes insulting or fighting words, the very expression of which injures or harasses other
people (e.g., threats of violence, defamation of character or of a person's race, religion, gender,
disability, age or ethnic origin);

6. presents a clear and present likelihood that, either because of its content or the manner of
distribution, it will cause a material and substantial disruption of the proper and orderly operation
and discipline of the school or school activities, will cause the commission of unlawful acts or the
violation of lawful school regulations.

W W) —

Distribution on school premises of material in categories (1) through (4) to any student is prohibited.
Distribution on school premises of material in categories (5) and (6) to a substantial number of students is
prohibited.

Procedures,

Anyone wishing to distribute unofficial written material must first submit for approval a copy of the
material to the building principal at least twenty-four hours in advance of desired distribution time,
together with the following information:

1. Name and phone number of the person submitting request and, if a student, the homeroom
number;

2. Date(s) and time(s) of day of intended display or distribution;

3. Location where material will be displayed or distributed;

4. The grade(s) of students to whom the display or distribution is intended.

Within twenty-four hours of submission, the principal will render a decision whether the material violates
the guidelines in subsection [ or the time, place and manner restrictions in subsection III of this policy. In
the event that permission to distribute the material is denied, the person submitting the request should be
informed in writing of the reasons for the denial. Permission to distribute material does not imply approval
of its contents by either, the school, the administration, the board or the individual reviewing the material
submitted.

If the person submitting the request does not receive a response within twenty-four hours of submission,
the person will contact the building principal's office w verily that the lack of response was not due (o an
inability to locate the person. If the person has made this verification and there is no response to the
request, the material may be distributed in accordance with the time, place and manner provisions in
subsection III.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1.

V.

Code No. 903.5R1
Page 2 of 3

DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS REGULATION

If the person is dissatisfied with the decision of the principal, the person may submit a written request for
appeal to the superintendent. If the person does not receive a response within three school days of
submitting the appeal, the person will contact the superintendent to verify that the lack of response is not
due to an inability to locate the person. If the person has made this verification and there is no response
to the appeal, the material may be distributed in accordance with the time, place and manner provisions in
subsection I11,

At every level of the process the person submitting the request will have the right to appear and present the
reasons, supported by relevant witnesses and material, as to why distribution of the written material is
appropriate.

Permission to distribute material does not imply approval of its contents by either, the school district, the
board, the administration or the individual reviewing the material submitted.

Time, place and manner of distribution.

The distribution of written material is prohibited when it blocks the safe flow of traffic within corridors
and entrance ways of the school or otherwise disrupts school activities. The distribution of unofficial
material is limited to a reasonable time, place and manner as follows:

1. The material will be distributed from a table set up for the purpose in a location designated by the
principal, which location will not block the safe flow of traffic or block the corridors or entrance
ways, but which will give reasonable access to students,

2. The material will be distributed either before and/or after the regular instructional day.

3. No written material may be distributed during and at the place of a normal school activity if it is
reasonably likely to cause a material and substantial disruption of that activity.

Definitions,
The following definitions apply to the following terms used in this policy:
1. "Obscene to minors" is defined as:

(a) The average person, applying contemporary community standards, would find that the written
material, taken as a whole, appeals to the prurient interest of minors of the age to whom
distribution is requested;

(b) The material depicts or describes, in a manner that is patently offensive to prevailing
standards in the adult community concerning how such conduct should be presented to minors
of the age to whom distribution is requested, sexual conduct such as intimate sexual acts
(normal or perverted), masturbation, excretory functions, and lewd exhibition of the genitals;
and

(c) The material, taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political or scientific value for
minors.

2. "Minor" means any person under the age of eighteen.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 903.5R1
Page 3 of 3

DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS REGULATION

3. "Material and substantial disruption" of a normal school activity is defined as follows:

(a) Where the normal school activity is an educational program of the district for which student
attendance is compulsory, "material and substantial disruption" is defined as any disruption
which interferes with or impedes the implementation of that program.

(b) Where the normal school activity is voluntary in nature (including, without limitation, school
athletic events, school plays and concerts, and lunch periods), "material and substantial
disruption" is defined as student rioting, unlawful seizures of property, widespread shouting
or boisterous demonstration, sit-in, stand-in, walk-out, or other related forms of activity.

(c) In order for expression to be considered disruptive, there must exist specific facts upon which
the likelihood of disruption can be forecasted including past experience in the school, current
events influencing student activities and behavior, and instances of actual or threatened
disruption relating to the written material in question.

4. "School activities" means any activity of students sponsored by the school and includes, by way of
example but not limited to, classroom work, library activities, physical education classes, official
assemblies and other similar gatherings, school athletic contests, band concerts, school plays and in-
school lunch periods.

5. "Unofficial" written material includes all written material except school newspapers, literary
magazines, yearbooks, and other publications funded and/or sponsored or authorized by the school.
Examples include leaflets, brochures, flyers, petitions, placards and underground newspapers,
whether written by students or others.

6. "Libelous" is a false and unprivileged statement about a specific individual that tends to harm the
individual's reputation or to lower him/her in the esteem of the community.

7. "Distribution" means circulation or dissemination of written material by means of handing out free

copies, selling or offering copies for sale and accepting donations for copies. It includes displaying
written material in areas of the school which are generally frequented by students.

Disciplinary action.
Distribution by any student of unofficial written material prohibited in subsection I or in violation of
subsection III may be halted, and students may be subject to discipline including suspension and

expulsion. Any other party violating this policy may be requested to leave the school property
immediately and, if necessary, local law enforcement officials will be called.

Notice of policy to students.

A copy of this policy will be published in student handbooks and posted conspicuously in school
buildings.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 904.1

TRANSPORTING STUDENTS IN PRIVATE VEHICLES

Generally, transporting students for school purposes is done in a vehicle owned by the school district
and driven by a school bus driver. Students may be transported in private vehicles for school purposes.
It is within the discretion of the superintendent to determine when this is appropriate.

Individuals transporting students for school purposes in private vehicles must have the permission of the
superintendent and meet all applicable requirements set by the district. Private-vehieles-will-be-used
enly-when: Prior to transporting students in private vehicles, the district may require the

following:

e The vehicle used to transport the student(s) is in good condition and meets all
applicable safety requirements;

o  The driver transporting the student(s) possesses a valid drivers’ license;

e Proof of insurance has been supplied to the superintendent and the insurance satisfies
the minimum coverage requirements for driving personal vehicles in the State of lowa;
and

e When the parents of the students to be transported have given written permission to the
Superintendent.

The school district assumes no responsibility for those students who have not received the approval of
the superintendent and who ride in private vehicles for school purposes. If transportation is not
provided by the school district, or if transportation provided by the school district is declined by the
student or parent/guardian, then the responsibility and corresponding liability for transportation for
school purposes shall rest solely with the student and parent/guardian.

This policy statement applies to transportation of students for school purposes in addition to transporting
students to and from their designated attendance center. The superintendent may develop administrative
an administrative process to implement this policy.

NOTE: It is important for districts to remember that if language is included in the policy, it needs to be
followed in practice. For example, if the district requires written permission as stated above, the district
needs to make sure that this is in fact being required for every student, every time. If the district finds a
requirement to be impractical, then it should not be included in the policy.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8; 285, 321
281 LA.C. 43.
Cross Reference: 401.6 Transporting of Students by Employees
401.7 Employee Travel Compensation
ay ‘I'ransportation
Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed _March 9, 2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




Code No. 904.2

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION

The use of students, the school district name, or its buildings and sites for advertising and promoting
products and/or services of entities and organizations operating for a profit is not allowed except with
prior board approval. Nonprofit entities and organizations may be allowed to use students, the school
district name, or its buildings and sites if the purpose is educationally related and prior approval has
been obtained from the board.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code § 279.8

Cross Reference: 504.5 Student Fund Raising
904  Community Activities Involving Students

Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1
Page 1 of 2

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT

School district facilities and equipment will be made available to local nonprofit entities which promote cultural,
educational, civic, community, or recreational activities. "Entity(ies)" will include organizations, groups and
individuals and their agents. Any district employee using district-owned property or facilities for use outside
their duties as an employee is doing so as a community member, and not as a district employee. Prior to using
district resources for activities outside the scope of their job duties, employees must meet the requirements to be
considered a qualifying entity. Such use will be permitted only when the use does not interfere with or disrupt
the education program or a school-related activity, the use is consistent with state law, and will end no later than
midnight. It is within the discretion of the board to allow for-profit entities to use school district facilities and
equipment. The board reserves the right to deny use of the facilities and equipment to an entity. It is within the
discretion of the superintendent to allow use of school district facilities and equipment on Sundays.

Entities that wish to use school district facilities or equipment must apply at the central office. It is the
responsibility of the board secretary or superintendent to determine whether the school district facility or
equipment requested is available and whether the application for use meets board policy and administrative
regulations. It is the responsibility of the superintendent and board secretary to provide application forms,
obtain proof of insurance, and draw up the contract for use of school district facilities and equipment.

Use of school district facilities and equipment by entities will be supervised by a school district employee unless
special prior arrangements are made with the superintendent. The school district employee will not accept a fee
from the entity using school district facilities and equipment. 1f appropriate, the school district employee may
be paid by the school district.

Entities that use school district buildings, or equipment, or sites must leave the building or site in the same
condition it was in prior to its use. Inappropriate use of school district facilities and equipment may result in
additional fees charged to, or the inability of, the entity to use school district facilities or equipment in the future.

tHhe-sehooldistrict-will-sponsereducationrelated-organizations-use-of the JCN-upen-approval-efthe
superintendent)—SpensoredHCN-user’s-mission-must-be-consistentwith—the-mission-of the school-distriet:
Costs-associated-with-the-use-of-the HEN-will-be-passed-on-by-the-schooldistrictto-the sponsored-user:

Authorized-users-of-the JeN-will-ensure-thet-use-of-the JEN-is-consistent-with-theb-written-mission—The-JEN
wu—i—l—n&t—h&uﬁed—Fer—ﬁmf-“ tmal kHF@-ﬁF@H&H&q—A-EHhGHde—H‘y%—mﬂ-y—HﬂPFeﬁel -time-on-the HEN—Entities-that-wish
totise-theschool distriet s1€ : dpinate-receive-or-broadeast-programptine-mustoHow-the state
sehedul ngﬂeqmmﬂm&—%we&mmﬂdemﬂmevmwsh%%%eheemﬂﬂmm OOM-O

origitate—receiveror-broadeast-programmmingeontaet the-school-distriet s 1EN-seheduler’s-officeto-inform-them
ettheirneeds:

-is-the-responsibility-of the-entities-that-wish-te-use-the-school-distriet s JCN-elassroom-to-originatesreceive-or
bmdea{rl—megﬂmmlHgﬂiwewahﬁ%w&h—MHHegmdmg—a{MMMM—lm&mﬂémtmmmeﬁmﬁmg
on-the lEN—Theschool-distriet-assumesno-responsibility-or S5F
w%n%ﬁ%%%mﬂhmwe%mwem%%%ﬁwm&ﬁm}pWMW
regtilat : i

The board may allow entities, such as the Boy and Girl Scouts and 4-H, to use the school district facilities and
equipment without charge. While such entities may use the facilities and equipment without charge, they may
be required to pay a custodial fee.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1
Page 2 of 2

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop a fee schedule for the board's approval and to develop
administrative regulations regarding this policy.

NOTE: This policy requires that all users of school district facilities provide proof of insurance. This is not a
legal requirement. It is there for the protection of the school district. Prior to waiving insurance requirements
for groups, a school district should check with its insurance carrier to clarify coverage.

This policy also addresses use of the school district's ICN classroom. Language in brackets and italics should be
used only if the district maintains an ICN classroom. Otherwise, remove this language and DO NOT

USE 905.1R1, 905.1R2, 905.1E1 and 905.1E2. The language the fifth paragraph addresses the school district's
sponsorship of outside groups use of the ICN. Boards can limit their sponsorship if they choose. The policy is
also written to pass on the ICN costs to the sponsored group.

The language in the sixth paragraph represents mandatory policy language. The seventh paragraph is language
that is recommended but is not mandatory. The supporting administrative regulations address matters specific to
ICN classroom use for the board's consideration. The new ICN regulation is at 905.1R2.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 8D; 123.46; 276, 278.1(4); 279.8; 297.9-.11
1982 Op. Att'y Gen. 561.
1940 Op. Att'y Gen. 232.
1936 Op. Att'y Gen. 196.

Cross Reference; 704 Revenue

Approved: April 14, 2009
Reviewed:
Revised: May 14,2019

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




Code No. 905.1R1

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT REGULATION

Alcoholic beverages will not be brought to or consumed on school grounds.

Smoking is prohibited in school district facilities and on school district grounds, including in
private vehicles.

A school district employee must be present' while the school district facility or equipment is being
used by an entity.

After a school district facility, site, or equipment has been used by an entity, cleaning, including
restoring the facility, site or equipment to the condition it was in prior to its use, will be done by
employees assisted by a committee from the entity. The fee charged to the entity for the use of the
facility, site, or equipment will include these costs. However, if excessive costs are involved in
cleaning or otherwise restoring the facility, site, or equipment to the condition it was in prior to its
use, the board reserves the right to charge the entity for these excessive costs.

Entities are required to stay within the area of the school district facility or site and use only the
school district equipment authorized by the school district for use by the entity. Other school
district facilities, sites, or areas in the school district building or equipment are off limits to the
entity.

A cancellation after the facility or equipment is made ready for the entity will be charged at the full

rate. Cancellations made prior to that time will be charged a minimum cancellation fee or the costs
incurred to the school district in anticipation of the entity's use, whichever is greater.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1R2
Page 1 of 3

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT BUILDINGS & SITES & EQUIPMENT
FEES SCHEDULE

Rates for Use of Buildings and Sites

Elementary school gym (first two hours)

Elementary school gym with kitchen (first two hours)
Middle school gym (first two hours)

Middle school kitchen and lunch room (two hours)
High school gym (two hours)

High school auditorium

High school lunch room

[Add other items]

Add to above:

For each additional hour or fraction thereof
For providing chairs and/or tables for meetings
Custodial charges

[Add other items]

HeN-elassroom-per-hour
tmanimin-SH2S50-per-howr)

In addition to paying the above fees, other than entities using the ICN classroom, each entity must make
arrangements with the school district to have adequate custodial and supervisory services. Buildings
will not be available unless a contract is signed by the entity and the school district well in advance of
scheduled usage.

Rates for Use of Equipment

VCR (one-half day)
Overhead projector (one-half day)
[Add other items]

Add to above:

For each additional hour or fraction thereof
[Add other items]

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1R2
Page 2 of 3

ICN-ROOM-USE REGULATION

ThedEN-is-a-statewide-telecommunieations-network-designed primarty-to-enhance Jearning
epportunities-for-students—employees-and-board-members—Fhe-sehool-district recognizesthat-itis-not
the-only-authorized-user-ofthe- lCN-and-otherusers-will-frequenthy-be-using the school-distriet's ICN
MWHMWWWWM&MHW

The-central-office-isresponsible-forcoordinating tCN-classroom-use—Requests-for-use-of the JCN
classroom-by-employeestor-the-educational-program-arefed-with-the-central-office

-is-theresponsibility-efthe-entity-using-the JCN-elassroom-to-comphy-with-the-requirements-of the law
and-school-distrietpehey-and-its supportine-administrativeregulations-

—l%ﬂw%@%&#m#ed&em&ﬁemﬂemmmemmmwseme

—— 3 —bhsers-cannotreselHime onthe 1CN:

————4—Spensored-and-authorized-users-areresponsible-for-comphianee-with-the Americans-with
Disabilities-Aet-andtowa-Civil- Rights-Aet—Sponsered-and-authorized-users-are-responsible
for-making-the-necessary-acconmeodations-and-are-responsible-for-obtaining-and-payingfor
needed-interpreters-or-interpretive-equipment:

—HWW&WWHM&@MMWMHM

distrim-em-ehaﬁ;e—femsee{lﬂiﬁheiﬁ-ﬁes-is—$4—3.—50~per—h&mn—’lllﬁs—i.s~ihl=use-ai—t4le
roomynot-the ICN—Thiscost-reimburses-the sehool-distrietfor-its-administeative;
custodial-ete-costsfor-the room's-usage:)

————F—FhedEN-willbe-available ————(The-minimum-hours-the-facility-must be
available-is-Monday-through-Eriday; 7:00-a0m—t0-10:30-p.mand-Saturdays8:00-am-
to-4:00-p-m-)

———8—The-sponsered-or-authorized-useris-responsiblefor-all-site-and-site-usage-charges:

usek

————H—Foodand-drink-are-not-permitted-in-the 1eN-room-t

L Firsttime-wse-of-the-HEN-will-vegu we—pﬁei—uamgﬁnd-ﬁhe&ld%e—ewmed—uﬁeﬁgh—ﬂw
seheokdistrietlEN-scheduler-at

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code-Ne 005432

. m%&&%&tﬂ%meé&%#e%e&%e&m—m&ﬂmé&e&us&%—?&ﬂw&mwmﬂw
lawboard polieyv-and-administrative regulations.

Mma%h%—%qs%aak%mwm%%&%ﬁm%m idered-when-writing
anEN-room-usage-regulation:

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1E1

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT APPLICATION FORM

The undersigned entity makes application for the use of the school district facility or equipment as
designated below. The entity will provide police protection at its own expense, if necessary, to maintain
order and to properly protect the building, site, or equipment. Police protection is required when
admission is charged.

Please refer to Policy 905.1 to determine the proper use of school facilities and equipment. The entity is
responsible for complying with the law, board policy and the administrative regulations.

The entity must provide an Indemnity and Liability Insurance Agreement, Policy 905.1E2, prior to the
use of school district buildings, sites, or equipment

Building/Site/Equipment Date
Purpose Hours
Auditorium Gymnasium

Seating requirements on stage Seating Scoreboard
Tables required on stage Public address system
Stage curtain and attendant Employee

Spotlights

Microphones Classroom

Podium Stand ICN

Table Stand in audience Computer lab

Other equipment Other

Total Fee $

Name of entity making application:

Name of person making application:

Address: Phone #:

(Signature of Applicant) (Date)

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.1E2

COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT
INDEMNITY AND LIABILITY INSURANCE AGREEMENT

The undersigned, hereafter referred to as "entity," states that it will hold the East Buchanan Community
School District, hereafter referred to as "school district," harmless from any and all damages and claims
that may arise by reason of any negligence on the part of the entity in the use of any facilities or
equipment owned by the school district. In case any action is brought therefore against the school
district or any of its officers, employees or agents, the entity will assume full responsibility for the legal
defense thereof, and upon its failure to do so on proper notice, the school district reserves the right to
defend such action and to charge all costs, including attorneys' fees, to the entity.

The entity agrees to furnish and maintain during the usage of the facilities or equipment owned by the
school district such bodily injury and property damage liability insurance as will protect the entity and
the school district from claims or damages for personal injury, including accidental death, and from
claims for property damages which may arise from the entity's use of the school district's facilities or
equipment whether such operations be by the entity or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by the
entity.

The entity will furnish the school district with a certificate of insurance acceptable to the school district's
insurance carrier before the contract is issued.

Dated at _ . lowa, this day of ,20
School District
(Entity)
By By
Superintendent

Title

By
Address Secretary

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 905.2

TOBACCO/NICOTINE-FREE ENVIRONMENT

Scheol-distriet-facilities-and-grounds—ineluding schoolvehieles-are-off limits for tobacco-or-nicotine use;
ineluding-the-use-of-Hook-atikes-where-the-original-would-inelude tobaceo-er-nicotine. Tobacco and
nicotine use is prohibited on school district facilities and grounds, including school vehicles. This
requirement extends to students, employees and visitors. This policy applies at all times, including
school-sponsored and nonschool-sponsored events. Persons failing to abide by this request are required
to extinguish their smoking material, dispose of the tobacco, nicotine or other product or leave the school
district premises immediately. It is the responsibility of the administration to enforce this policy.

NOTE: According to Iowa law, all school grounds are smoke free. Boards have the authority to
expand the policy to make the school facilities and grounds tobacco or nicotine free as well. For more
detailed discussion of this issue, see IASB's Policy Primer, Vol. 22 #6-June 19, 2013 and Vol. 20 #5-
July 28, 2008.

Legal Reference: Goals 2000: Educate America Act, Pub. L. No. 103-227, 108 Stat. 125 (1994).
House File 2212, lowa General Assembly (2008)
lowa Code §§ 142D, 279.8, .9; 297 (2013).

Cross Reference: 903.4 Public Conduct on School Premises
905.1 Community Usc of School District Buildings & Sites & Cquipment

Approved _April 14, 2009 Reviewed July 8,2014 Reviewed November 15,2017 Revised

East Buchanan Community School District



NEW POLICY

Code No. 905.3

WEAPONS IN THE SCHOOL DISTRICT

The board believes weapons, other dangerous objects and look-a-likes in school district facilities and at
school district-approved events cause material and substantial disruption to the school environment or
present a threat to the health and safety of students, employees and visitors on the school district
premises or property within the jurisdiction of the school district.

All weapons, dangerous objects and look-a-likes are prohibited to be carried, possessed, transported or
otherwise stored on school district property and to school district-approved events. Exceptions to this
policy include weapons carried by the following individuals in performance of their official duties:

¢ Jaw enforcement;

emilitary personnel,

s corrections officers;

eindividuals approved in writing by the Superintendent, and;

e students and individuals approved in writing by the Superintendent who are actively engaging in a
school district approved firearms safety course, hunter education course or shooting sports
activity.

Individuals found to be in violation of this district policy will be required to immediately remove the
weapon, dangerous object or look-a-likes from the school district property or event. Students found to
be in violation of this policy or any other board policies related to weapons will be subject to
disciplinary proceedings.

Note: In 2021, the legislature made changes to decriminalize the carrying of firearms on campus by
certain individuals if certain circumstances are met. However, much like creating tobacco-free
campuses, schools maintain the authority to choose whether to place additional limitations on the
carrying of firearms on district property as needed to protect the health and safety of students and

staff.

Legal Reference: 18 U.S.C. § 921
lowa Code §§ 279.8; 280.21B; 483A.27(11), 724
281 ILA.C. 12.3(6)

Cross Reference: 502  Student Rights and Responsibilities
503 Student Discipline
507  Student Health and Well-Being

Approved Reviewed Revised



NEW POLICY IF APPROVED BY
THE BOARD Code No. 906

Page | of 2

UNMANNED AIRCRAFTS — DRONES

The following policy applies to the extent not preempted by federal or state regulatory jurisdiction
regarding unmanned aircrafts. For purposes of this policy, the term ‘‘unmanned aircraft” means an
aircraft that is operated without the possibility of direct human intervention from within or on the aircraft.

The East Buchanan CSD believes in maintaining the safety, security, and privacy of students, employees,
and visitors. In keeping with this belief, the use or possession of unmanned aircrafts is prohibited on
district property or in the space above the property that reasonably can be considered part of the district

property.

The superintendent may make an exception to this policy in specific cases where the circumstances
warrant such exception. In such situations and prior to approval, unmanned aircraft operators shall:

e Supply proof of insurance meeting liability limits established by the district;

» Present appropriate registration and authorization issued by the Federal Aviation Administration
(FAA);

e Sign an agreement holding the district harmless from any claims of harm to individuals or
damage to property; and

¢ Meet additional requirements as determined appropriate by the district,

If the unmanned aircrafts are operated as part of the district curriculum, prior to adoption into the
curriculum, district employees shall work with district administration to ensure the appropriate insurance,
registration, and authorizations are in place.

Unmanned aircrafts shall be operated in accordance with Iowa High School Athletic Association and
lowa Girls High School Athletic Union policy.

Failure to abide by this policy may result in local, state, and federal penalties if applicable.

NOTE: The use of unmanned aircrafts is an unsettled area of the law. There is overlap with federal
and state regulations and as such, there is the potential for challenge associated with the enforcement
of the policy. Districts should, as with the adoption of any new policy, work with the district’s legal
counsel to determine whether, when, and to what extent a policy on unmanned aircraft should be
adopted at the local level.

NOTE: Districts who wish to approve the use of drones on school property, as part of the curriculum
or for other purposes, should consult with the district’s insurance carrier prior to approval and
operation. Most general liability policies have an exclusion for aircraft liability and the district would
likely need additional liability coverage for the operation of drones. If you are a member of the IASB
Safety Group, effective July 1, 2016, your policy with EMC automatically includes liability coverage
JSor bodily injury and property damage caused by drones. However, coverage is not currently available
Sor claims related to violation of privacy.

NOTE: Districts should be aware of the FA4 unmanned aircraft safety guidelines, which include
guidelines such as flying below 400 feet and not flying within 5 miles of an airport unless the airport
and control tower have been contacted prior to flying. For a complete list of the guidelines, please visit
the “Model Aircraft Operations” section of the FAA website, located at

hitp:/www. faa. gov/uas/model _aircraft/.

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Code No. 906
Page 2 of 2

m Legal Reference: FAA Modernization and Reform Act of 2012, P.L. 112-95, Title III, Subtitle B,
Model Aircraft Operating Standards, FFA AC No. 91-57A (Sept. 2, 2015).
OFFICE OF CHIEF COUNSEL, FED. AVIATION ADMIN,, State and Local
Regulation of Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Fact Sheet (Dec. 17, 2015).
lowa Code § 279.8
THSAA Drone Policy

Cross Reference: 602.1 Curriculum Development

Approved Reviewed Revised

© IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL



Code No. 907

DISTRICT OPERATION DURING PUBLIC EMERGENCIES

The district believes that student learning is the heart of its core mission. While traditional in-person
teaching continues to provide the greatest learning opportunity to all students, there may be rare and
unusual circumstances that prevent the school community from convening in traditional in-person
settings. At times of a public emergency declared by federal, state or local officials, the district will seek
guidance and recommendations from federal, state and local agencies to assist in determining the safety of
convening traditional in-person learning.

During a declared public emergency, the school board delegates to the Superintendent the authority to
determine whether to close school buildings to traditional in-person learning if the Superintendent
determines in-person learning would hinder the health and safety of the school community. The district
will instead utilize remote or hybrid learning opportunities permitted by law..

Following guidance and recommendations from federal, state, and local agencies when reasonably
possible, the administration will create regulations related to district operations during a public
emergency, including, but not limited to, student, employee and visitor safety and security; the use and
safeguarding of district property; public meetings and events, and when applicable, measures to prevent
or slow the spread of infectious disease.

These measures will be enforced for the period of time of the public emergency, or until the

superintendent, in consultation with federal, state and local agencies determine it is appropriate for the
safety measures to end.

Legal Reference: Senate File 2310
Towa Code ch. 279.8

Cross Reference: 403.3 Communicable Diseases - Employees
506  Student Records
507  Student Health and Well-Being

Approved: August 12,2020__ _ Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 907.R1

DISTRICT OPERATIONS DURING A PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY REGULATION

During a public health emergency, the district will seek guidance and recommendations from federal,
state and local agencies that monitor and respond to the emergency. The district will follow any
mandatory closures or other mandatory measures imposed by such agencies.

The superintendent, in conjunction with relevant government agencies and/or athletic and activity
associations, will determine under what circumstances the district will restrict or cancel in-person
learning, student events or activities including sporting events, extracurricular clubs or meetings for
students, and the use of district facilities by outside organizations.

The district will promote and follow other recommended measures and guidance from federal, state and
local agencies to the extent reasonably practicable under the circumstances. These measures may include,
but are not limited to the following:

On-line learning, hybrid models of learning, or modified in-person learning may occur dependent on the
circumstances and in accordance with applicable law.

Hand washing and any other recommended hygiene practices will be taught to all students and
employees.

Non-medical-grade face coverings are encouraged to be worn by all individuals on school grounds,
including students, employees and volunteers. Face coverings will be provided to individuals who
request them. Reusable face coverings should be washed regularly by individuals wearing them.

Employees, volunteers and students are encouraged to monitor their temperatures each morning prior to
traveling to any school building or event. Individuals with a temperature over 100.3 degrees should not
enter school buildings or attend school events.

Due to the increased cost to the district of providing additional cleaning and disinfecting measures and
in order to preserve cleaning supplies for school use during the time of a public health emergency, the
superintendent has discretion to require, as a condition of using district facilities, non-school groups to
provide the school district with EPA-approved cleaning and disinfecting supplies to properly clean and
disinfect the space used after each event. The district may also require non-school groups to reimburse
the district the actual cost of school personnel time needed to clean and disinfect school facilities after
the event.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 804.6

USE OF RECORDING DEVICES ON SCHOOL PROPERTY

District-Generated Recordings ;

The district believes in the importance of providing a safe and enriching learning environment possible
for its students. The district uses digital recording devices on school property including school
transportation vehicles to help protect the safety of district students, employees and community
members; and to safeguard district property which is funded using public resources. Additionally,
district-generated recordings of students engaging in the district’s educational and extracurricular
programs can be essential to engage positively with the school community and promote the value of
public education.

In order to balance privacy and safety interests, no recording devices will be utilized on district property
where individuals maintain a reasonable expectation of privacy. These areas include but are not limited
to: the school nurse’s office, restrooms, locker rooms, changing areas, lactation spaces and employee
break areas.

Recordings of students have the potential to be considered education records. Any recordings will be
maintained and accessed in compliance with the requirements of the Family Education Rights and
Privacy Act and the district’s policy on student records.

Recordings will be digitally maintained and stored for an appropriate amount of time to maintain the
safety of the educational environment and to safeguard district property, after which they will be
destroyed. The superintendent or superintendent’s designee will establish any necessary regulations
related to the secure storage, maintenance, viewing and destruction of digital recordings.

Non-District Generated Recordings

The use of non-district owned recording devices on school property and at school events will be
regulated. Students, parents and community members will not be permitted to take recordings of other
students or employees during school hours unless the recording is authorized in advance by building
administration. Students and employees found to violate this policy will be subject to disciplinary
measures consistent with board policy and applicable student and employee handbooks. This policy
will not be construed or enforced in a way that infringes on employee activity otherwise protected by
law.

It is important to foster a community spirit and sense of unity within the district. However, the district
acknowledges that not every student or staff member feels comfortable or safe being recorded. At
district-sponsored extracurricular events and activities, the use of non-district owned recording devices
by the public may be monitored by administration if a concern is made known to district administration
by a student, employee or parent. Any individuals determined to be making recordings considered
bothersome to students or staff may be asked to stop or destroy their recording and may be asked to
leave the event.

New 804.6 - Use of Recording Devices on School Property - This new IASB sample policy covers
recording devices on all district property. This policy language is intended to provide guidance to
districts on two separate categories of recordings: those generated by the district either for security or
educational purposes, and those not generated by the district. This is an optional policy for districts
utilizing recording devices and can be adapted to reflect current practices.

Legal Relerence: 20 USC 1232
fowa Code §§ 279.8
Cross Reference: 506.1 Student Records

711.2R2  Use of Recording Devices on School Buses

Approved Reviewed Revised

EAST BUCHANAN CSD BOARD POLICY



Code No. 804.6R1
Page 1 of 2

USE OF DISTRICT OWNED RECORDING DEVICES ON DISTRICT PROPERTY REGULATION

The board supports the use of recording devices on district property as a means to monitor and maintain
a safe environment for students and employees. District property includes district-owned land,
buildings, vehicles, buses and any other property as needed. The contents of the recordings may be
used as evidence in a student or employee disciplinary proceeding.

Student Records

The content of the recordings may be a student record subject to federal and state law, board
policy and administrative regulations regarding confidential student records. Generally,
surveillance video that does not capture any specific incident is not a student record or personnel
record and may be disclosed as a public record upon request. Only those persons with a legal
basis or legitimate educational purpose may view the recordings. In most instances, individuals
with a legitimate educational purpose may be the superintendent, building principal, classroom
teacher, transportation director, bus driver, HR director and special education staffing team. A
parent may inspect, review or be informed of the content of the recording without consent from
any student or parent of a minor student also shown in the recording, whether the student is a
bystander to an incident or directly involved. The district may, but is not obligated by law to
provide a copy of a recording to a parent or student upon request.

A recording during a school-sponsored trip, such as an athletic event, may also be accessible to the
sponsor or coach of the activity. If the content of the recording becomes the subject of a student
disciplinary proceeding, it will be treated like other evidence in the proceeding.

Notice
The school district will annually provide the following notice to students, employees, and parents:

The East buchanan Community School District Board of Directors has authorized the use of
recording devices on school district owned property. The recording devices will be used to
enhance safety and security within the educational environment. Students, employees, and parents
are hereby notified that the content of the recording may be used in a student or employee
disciplinary proceeding. The content of the recordings may be considered confidential student
records and will be retained with other student records. Recordings will only be retained if
necessary for use in a student or employee disciplinary proceeding or other matter as determined
necessary by the administration. Parents may request to view the recording of their child.

The following notice will also be placed on all school buses equipped with recording devices:

This building/bus is equipped with a recording /audio monitoring system.

EAST BUCHANAN CSD BOARD POLICY



Code No. 804.6R1
Page 2 of 2

USE OF DISTRICT OWNED RECORDING DEVICES ON DISTRICT PROPERTY REGULATION

Review of Recording Devices

The school district will review the recordings (¢choose one of the following):

Option 1--when necessary, as a result of an incident reported by an employee or student. The
recordings may be re-circulated for erasure after ___ days.

Option 2--at least (weekly, monthly, etc.), The recordings may be re-circulated for erasure
after __ days. Note: Recordings should be kept for a minimum of two weeks.

Option 3--randomly. The recordings may be re-circulated for erasure after __ days.

If not public records, the viewing of the recordings is limited to the individuals having a legitimate
educational purpose. A written log, as appropriate, may be kept of those individuals viewing the
recordings stating the time, name of individual viewing and the date the recordings was viewed.

Student Conduct

Students are prohibited from tampering with the recording devices on the school property. Students
found in violation of this regulation will be disciplined in accordance with the school district discipline
policy and Good Conduct Rule and will reimburse the school district for any repairs or replacement
necessary as a result of the tampering.

Employee Conduct

District-generated recordings may be used as evidence in employee disciplinary matters, as
appropriate. Employees are prohibited from tampering with recording devices on school
property. Employees found to be in violation of this regulation will be subject to disciplinary
action as outlined in the employee handbook and relevant board policies.

New 804.6R1 - Use of District Owned Recording Devices on District
Property Regulation

This regulation has been moved from 711.2R2—Use of Recording
Devices on Student Transportation and expanded to apply to all district-
generated recordings. It provides administration with guidance on how to
classify and when to disclose recordings of students.

EAST BUCHANAN CSD BOARD POLICY



